TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 22,2019
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 22,2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 8, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9, APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of check disbursements.
B. FINANCE: Line Item Transfers Resolution No. 2019-

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda May 22, 2019

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

Torrance County

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Budget Increase, Amendment to Resolution No. 2018-52.

B. FINANCE: DFA Budget: Line Item Adjustments Resolution No. 2019-
C. DWI: Juvenile Adjudication Fund, Grant application for FY20.

APPROVALS

A, DWI: Motion to approve Actual Reimbursement for travel expenses for 2019
Summer Conference.

CLERK: Motion to approve splitting of precincts 5, 6 and 13 per statue 1-3-1.
PURCHASING: Motion to approve FY'19 Audit Contract with Hinkle + Landers, PC
PURCHASING: Award IFB 2019-04-CSS-1 Fog Seal.

PURCHASING: Motion to approve Animal Shelter Addition Project Change Orders.

FINANCE: Final approval of FY20 Operating Budget.

@ 3 ® v 0 W

GRANT COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER: Approval from County
Manager regarding EMPG Grant Application.

H. COMMISSION: NMFA Grant Directive to County Manager. Commission Sanchez
DISCUSSION

A, MAYOR DIAL: Discussion of Fairgrounds lease between Town of Estancia and
Torrance County.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

Signing of Official Documents

Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 8,2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3
OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
LINDA JARAMILLO-CLERK
GENELL MORISS -ADMIN. ASST.
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the May 8™, 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:05 A.M.

2. PLEDGE AND INVOCATION

Pledge lead by Belinda Garland
Invocation lead by Nick Sedillo
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

Manager Wayne Johnson asks that item 12C (Manager: NMFA Grant Approval: (Cheryl
Allen) be moved to above 10A naming it 10A-1 and item 12F (Assessor: Pictometry software
approval for Assessor, Sheriff and Fire) be moved to above 10A and naming it 10A-2. Also
informs Commission of changes in presentations in the Budget Hearing from the original
agenda.

4. PROCLAMATIONS

There were no proclamations presented,

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

There were no certificates or awards presented.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. MANAGER: Rhonda King-Re-Appointment to Estancia Basin Water Planning
Committee.

Ms. Rhonda King thanks the Commission for the reappointment to the Estancia Basin Water
Planning Committee and says that she has enjoyed serving on the board. She states that the

Page | 1



water in our basin is of utmost importance. She will continue to promote good use of our
water.

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve re-appointment of Rhonda King to the
Estancia Basin Water Planning Board.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve re-appointment of
Rhonda King to the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Proposal to change Fair Board Appointment to the month of
October.

Ms. Marcie Wallin asks that the Fair Board Appointments be changed to October. As it is
now appointments can be made from May through July. Chairman Schwebach states that
what is being asked is that the 2 current board members who are up for appointment remain on
the board until October. Ms. Wallin answers, yes. Mr. Wavne Johnson, Manager, states
that the Fair Board Resolution will have to be amended to make this change instead of a
motion. Chairman Schwebach agrees and the change to the resolution will be on the next
meeting agenda. NO ACTION TAKEN/DISCUSSION ONLY.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS
No public comment or communications
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 24, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the April 24, 2019
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the consent agenda.

Chairman_Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE: Line Item Transfers, Resolution No. 28

Belinda Garland introduces Jeremy Oliver the new Finance Director. She goes on to explain
these are line item transfers in different departments and that they are all within their budget
funds.

Page | 2



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the line item transfers.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVALS
C. MANAGER: NMFA Grant Approval: Cheryl Allen

Ms. Allen, Grant Coordinator states that we received a letter from the New Mexico Finance
Authority approving our grant application for the Torrance County Comprehensive Plan-Phase
1. It is in the amount of $50,000.00 anything spent up to the $50,000.00 will be paid by the
New Mexico Finance Authority. Anything spent over that will be paid by Torrance County.
Money will be paid to the county after the plan is completed. A consultant will be hired to
complete Phase 1 of the plan. She goes into the specifics of the grant. A bid will have to go out
for the consultant. Commissioner Sanchez asks when it will be advertised. Ms. Allen says
she and Mr. Sedillo, procurement officer will decide on the date.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the awarding of
NMFA Grant to Torrance County and procedures to implement the grant. Commissioner
McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION

CARRIED

F. ASSESSOR: Pictometry software approval for Assessor, Sheriff and Fire

Mr. Jesse Lucero, County Assessor, states that this is an ongoing conversation from the last
Commission meeting. Chairman Schwebach asked the sales representative from Eagle View to
come here today to give a brief overview of what they are trying to accomplish. He introduces
M. Brian Garcia.

Mr. Brian Garcia sales rep. with Eagle View goes over the technology aspects of their
software and how it is being used by different counties and states. He explains that his
technology is able to capture images at a 45 degree angle vs looking at objects/building from a
straight down view. With this technology appraisers can look at buildings and measure from
their desks vs going out in the field in order to derive a value. With these detailed images an
appraiser can tell the different structures on the properties as to livable and storage, etc. He
says that these images are captured by planes that fly over selected areas.

He gives stats as to how many counties his company serves. He says that it is entirely up to the
county who and which departments will be able to use this technology. Assessors throughout
the states, by using this technology, have been able to assess millions of dollars in actual value.
He asks if there are any questions.

Chairman Schwebach asks about the training requirements of the employees using this
technology. Mr. Garcia that his company will do all the training at no cost to the county.
This would be in person or online training. Chairman Schwebach says, “So the contract will
cover the fly over, the software and the training, in person and on line?” Mr. Garcia states
that that is correct.

Page | 3



Chairman Schwebach asks if this technology will stand up to protests by the public. Mr.
Garcia answers, yes, it will stand up in an appeals case. Commissioner McCall asks about
user permission and how we will protect the information they will be working with. Mr.
Garcia says that an administrator will be assigned by the county who will be in control of the
information used by employees and protection of the information they have access to.
Chairman Schwebach who owns the pictures once they are taken. Mr. Garcia they are a
licensing model so the county would have the rights to the images. Not an ownership product
but a licensed product. There is discussion about being able to access this imagery in the event
of a natural disaster. The company takes steps in assuring that imagery is safe via a hard drive
and other methods. Commissioner McCall asks if his company will be able to sell the
imagery they have collected of Torrance County and how often does it happen. Mr. Garcia
answers, yes, we can sell the imagery we collect and in the rural setting such as Torrance
County, there is not a big demand for such imagery. He explains that the trend to making this
imagery available to the constituents or the county in general. He says that if you go out to
larger jurisdictions there are websites from the assessor’s offices that have assessments along
with the imagery available to the public.

Chairman Schwebach asks that being a government entity will the public have access to this
imagery if requested. He is thinking of this as a liability issue such as someone casing a place
for entry to do damage and where are the assurances that the public is protected. Mr. Garcia
states that is a decision by the county if this imagery is available on the internet for the public
to view. He explains that at this time there is free imagery available on the internet if you
google your address and your home that a “bad guy™ could potentially use. Mr. Lucero,
Assessor, says that it is not his intention that this technology be used for public use. He has in
place on the internet information that can be used by the public such as maps with a hyper link
to their website and their current orthoimagery. This particular software we are discussion is
strictly for his office or if the manager’s office deems it appropriate for others to use it. Mr.
Johnson, County Manager informs the Commission that any record produced by the county
is subject to an IPRA. Mr. Garcia says he is very familiar with IPRA and as far as the
accessing rights of the constituent, if they were to come and request information on their
property assessment the assessor would have to comply with that request in a PDF/digital form.

Chairman Schwebach would like to discuss the basic costs per section and the continuing
costs of the fly overs. Mr. Garcia states that he and Mr. Lucero have been talking about the
more populated areas of the county in their negotiations with a higher resolutions. In the rural
areas they would be shooting with a lower resolution. Pricing is done by a square mile in
addition to the resolution with the higher resolution costing more. Currently they are
discussing 2 flights over a 4 year period. First flight could be paid off over a 2 year period
with no interest. The second project would take place two years after this with the same
payment terms. Commissioner McCall asks for the cost to the county in the off years. Mr.
Garcia says that say the first year’s fly over is $100,000.00. That would be paid off at
$50,000.00 per year until the next fly over 2 years later. This would include the online access.
He says that there is a safety net for the county in the event that they would not be able to do
the second fly over because of budget constraints.

Chairman Schwebach asks what is the concept of the second fly over. He understands the
need in places like Los Angeles where things are constantly changing but does not feel like we

Page | 4




have the same issue. He asks if Eagle View is willing to postpone the second fly over in view
of this. Mr. Garcia says the schedule is dictated by the Assessor. The 2 year contract is what
the Assessor decided would be good for his office. What his company offers is an every year
flight, an every other year flight or an every 3 year flight. All this is based on growth change.
Chairman Schwebach states that we are here because of certain budget constraints. If in the
future there is money available can we re-schedule a flight sooner that we agreed upon. Mr.
Garecia says that it would be a matter of adjusting the contract.

Chairman Schwebach asks for input from his fellow Commissioners. Commissioner
McCall asks where is this money coming from and asks Assessor Lucero if he has the money
in his budget. Mr. Lucero, Assessor says that obviously the intent was to get as many
partners as possible because we all know this is an expensive project. To work it within his
budget he would have to lower the coverage area which is less expensive. He says he is going
to move forward with this project and his question is he going to get help from the whole
county or is he going to have to do it himself. But either way he is moving forward.

The Commission is given the figures by Mr. Garcia for the first fly over as $107,000.00 and
approximately $53,000.00 per year for 2 years. That would be for 456 square miles with the
higher resolution and 117 square miles with the lower resolution. Discussion of fall fly over
which could be from September through December. After this is complete it will be anywhere
from a 45 to 60 day period when the imagery will be available for use which would make it
available to the Assessor, if they do the first fly over at the latest in December.

Mr. Lucero. Assessor states that if he will have to fund this solely out of his budget he would
begin on the northern side of the county in district 1 which more populated make the project
smaller. He explains the difficulty is assessing properties with locked gates, people being irate
because they are on their property no notifications as to when they will be on their properties
and they have no authorization to go on anyone’s property that has a no trespassing sign on
their gate. Letters and calls are made to initiate communication. Some of the realities we face
is that some properties have not been appraised since 1979.

Further discussion continues on different coverage and resolution options. Chairman
Schwebach says he would like to dig into the budget deeper before making any kind of
commitment. This will come up later in the budget hearing so there is no need for a motion at
this time. Mr. Lucero, Assessor thanks the Commissioners for their time and moving this
item up on the agenda. NO MOTION/DISCUSSION ONLY

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. COMMISSION PUBLIC- HEARING: Whether Torrance County should issue and
sell Industrial Revenue Bonds up to a maximum of $75,000.000 to finance the Repower
project for High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC.

Motion to approve an Ordinance 2019-03 authorizing the sale of up to a maximum of
$75,000,000 of Torrance County Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance the repower, including
equipment and installation of equipment and other construction necessary for the repower of
the High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC project.

Page | 5



Mr. Johnson, County Manager informs the Commission that there is no one who has signed
up to speak at this public hearing. Chairman Schwebach introduces Mr. Gabe Enaham. Mr.
Gabe Enabam says he is the project manager for the High Mesa Wind, LL.C project and gave
a presentation to the Commission a few months ago. He says it is basically a re-power of the
clipper turbine with new GE turbines which are more efficient and more reliable. The process
will begin and June and be completed by September. Chairman Schwebach asks if there are
any questions from the Commission or the public. There are none and public hearing is closed.

At this time Commission goes back into regular session.

Mr. Johnson. County Manager explains to the Commission that the motion should be made
to approve an ordinance to authorize the issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds up to a
maximum of $75,000.00 to finance the repower project for High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC.
Commissioner MeCall so moved. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. All
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B. FINANCE: FY2020 Budget Hearing, Public Hearing

Ms. Belinda Garland Finance Director explains to the Commission that this morning she
placed two individual packets for requests for additional funding and special projects by
department heads. She says that they had to change a little bit from what was originally placed
on the agenda which is allowed for public hearings. So in order to streamline the process and
better understand and keep track of what’s being presented today they did create 2 different
packets. The first packet is program funding and additional staff funding and the 2™ is for
equipment. Chairman Schwebach continues as follows:

PROGRAM FUNDING

1. USDA WILDLIFE SERVICES: PROGRAM SUPPORT

Myr. Justin Hendricks, Wild Life Specialist says he is here to request continuing support for
funding fiscal year 2020. In fiscal year 2020 they were under 300,000 acres in Torrance
County and protecting about 56,000 head of livestock. Most of their work is predator damage
management and they do some rodent control. They are asking for $34,000.00. Chairman
Schwebach asks if this is the same as last year. Mr. Hendericks replies that it is $1,500.00
more.

Ms. Garland Finance Director explains that the Commission does not have to make a
decision after each item. What they are looking for is guidance on whether or not they want
these requests to go in the final budget. Mr. Johnson, County Manager informs the
Commission that at this point one of their recommendations is to give all county employees a
bit of a pay raise. One reason is that we do have a minimum wage change that is coming
statewide and the other is we are having problems with retaining staff and a raise would help in
that regard.

Page | 6



It will be the direction of the Commission that will tell them which way these raises will go.
They have projected about a dollar an hour but the Commission can go lower if they wish to.
If they go to a dollar and hour it will use up all the projected revenue just with the raises.

He would like the Commission to keep this in mind as they listen to the requests. You could
do the raise but not necessarily the other requests or we can do a lower rate and some of the
requests.

2. NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERITY

Ms. Garland Finance Director explains that there is no one present from the state university.
She explains that this is for the Extension Office and it is the same as last year.

Salary Schedule

Ms. Garland Finance Director explains that this is the proposed salary schedule for all
employees at $1.00 per hour and it does take in all of the projected revenue for the county.
With a lessor rate you can consider the additional staff requests. Mr. Johnson, County
Manager tells the Commission that this $1.00 raise is a projected revenue raise to the county
of is $419,299.00. This raise if implemented in the salary schedule would use up roughly
$394,824.00 of the additional revenue. There will also be a PERA increase that was passed by
the legislature and that is included in this projection. We have a 6.9 million dollar payroll
budget and the increase would be the $394,824.00. Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer would like to
clarify one thing that Mr. Johnson said. The revenue projection is the general fund only and
not the overall budget and the $394,824.00 does not totally come from the general fund. That
figure 1s a little bit lower. She give the figure as $332,933.00.

3. TORRANCE COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Program Support

Ms. Anna Martinez, Domestic Violence is here to request $46,500.00 for the continuance of
this program. It is the same amount requested last year. There is a staff of 3 part time
employees. They provide services for victims and the offenders of domestic violence. She
describes those services. She gives statistics of those services. She explains there was a grant
in the past that funded this program from CYFD for a 4 year cycle but the funding was lost 3
years ago. We are requesting the money for this last fiscal year and they will again re-apply
for this 4 year grant again in January. No question from the Commissioners.

4. OPERATIONS: Request For An Additional Full Time Janitorial Position

Mr. Sedillo, Operations Manager states that when he took over as Operations Manager one
of the things he was tasked with was building maintenance. Like everyone else he was not
aware of how intense building maintenance is. With only a staff of 2 they have 12 facilities
that they must maintain. He names those off. When he started his position he was bombarded
with maintenance requests so he created a work order to determine the order in which these
requests were handled. He goes over the excel spread sheet he handed out. He has had 38
maintenance request from January to present. He gives examples of maintenance requests and
how difficult it can get for the 2 employees to handle them all. For this reason he would like to
add an additional maintenance employee. He says there is some overtime built into the general

Page | 7




fund budget and he is willing to use some of this money to offset the hiring of the additional
employee. Chairman Schwebach states the overall salary for this position would be about
$32,000. He asks how much is in the overtime budget. Mr. Sedillo says he has about
$10,000.00 in the overtime budget.

5. SHERIFF: Additional Position For A Full Time Patrol Sergeant

Mr. Martin Rivera, Sheriff states that this is the only position they will be requesting. This
will be for closer supervision in the field to reduce liability and to give advice immediately.
The cost for this position would be about $52,000.00. This would be about $3.00 more than
the other deputies make. Commissioner McCall asks if his department is fully staffed at this
time. Sheriff Rivera says, yes, he is fully staffed as of Monday. Commissioner MeCall asks
if this includes PERA. Sheriff Rivera no it does not. Chairman Schwebach says with PERA
it will be about $68,000.00.

6. ASSESSOR: Additional Positions

Mur. Lucero, Assessor introduces Christy Humphrey Deputy Assessor. He apologizes for
not introducing her to the Commission and to the public sooner. Mr. Lucero, Assessor says
he would like to give some statistical data before Ms. Humphrey speaks. Currently they are
assessing 3,000 mobile homes. They currently have 5,426 residential accounts 898
commercial accounts, 2,573 vacant accounts and 19,000 accounts that are agricultural or
irrigated. So the need is great. Ie turns it over to his deputy who has created the budget for
their office.

Christy Humphrey Deputy Assessor she was tasked to look over their budget. There has
been some restructuring done in their office where they have taken from higher paid positions
for more mid-level positions and there are savings in the budget by doing this. She goes over
the re-structuring which saved about $19,810 in the overall budget. She goes on to the
additional position that they are requesting.

In the past there was an appraiser assistant position in their office that was not filled and it got
swept. It was a needed position. Right now they are sitting at about 4,000 per appraiser but
that is with no support staff. The IAAO (International Association of Assessing

Officers) recommends 3,000 to 5000 with support staff which their appraisers do not have.
The support staff recommended by IAAO and is what they are looking to get back. The cost
for that position is $23,150.00. This does not include PERA or FICA. With the restructuring
this would only increase the budget by $6,814.00 and this does include benefits. The next
position they are requesting is for a Jr. Appraiser. The cost for that is $27,040.00. This does
not include PERA and FICA. With both you are looking at $51, 000.00 to about $52,000.00.
She adds that this is where the new software would help in having employees essentially acting
as Jr. Appraisers from their desks. Tt will help the office be more thorough, more efficient and
more effective in their appraisals.

7. TREASURER: Additional Position

Page | 8



Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer says that they have done a lot of research and they have found that
there are some inconsistencies’ in the reconciliation. The new position for a Treasury
Controller could help build stability for the county going forward. As election officials and
deputies change the knowledge isn’t there to train them. In her office the Treasurer and
Deputy handle all reconciliations of all funds in their office. This new employee position will
be trained to do all reconciliations to keep consistency going if a new Treasurer and Deputy
Treasure should come in. The salary for this new position is $39,500.00 and with benefits it
will be $54,500.00.

She is also looking into quality control checks. With just the 2 of them it is really hard to for
them to keep track of what’s going on and done properly. They are receipting everyday not
just during tax time. She says that they receipt for all departments. They are the county bank.
The higher wage is because this position will require accounting and banking experience. At
this time Mr. Johnson, County Manager thanks Ms. Sedillo for her extensive help in the
budget process. She has been indispensable in creating this budget.

8. ROAD DEPARTMENT: Additional Positions

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent is here to ask if he can add a 3 more positions to his
department. One of those is one he had before but with the continual rehiring it did not get
filled. He has about 98 miles of chip seal road and he needs 2 of these employees dedicated to
the chip seal roads. The funds for hiring these employees is within his budget with no increase
to his budget. Because he is now paying for leases out of his capital outlay funds this frees up
money in his operating budget.

Tracy Sedillo. Treasurer wants to clarify why there is additional money in Mr. Lujan’s
budget. A couple of years ago additional money was allotted to the County from the Forest
Reserve which is Title 1 money which is designated for the road department. This money just
came in and it is 95,000.00 which will roll into the 2020 budget. The new employees will start
at $12.00 per hour and it will increase to $13.00 per hour as they gain experience. There is
discussion about the maintenance of chip seal roads. Chairman Schwebach asks if the
amount of $32, 430.00 is with benefits. Mr. Lujan answers, yes.

Chairman Schwebach announces that this completes Program Funding.

BASIC EQUIPMENT

1. ROAD: Cab and Chassis for Service Truck, Admin

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent explains that they have a welding truck and a service
truck the welding truck broke. This truck does not have a title. He would like to just buy a
new truck to replace this truck and it will serve as both a welding an service truck.

2. ROAD: Request To Pave The Parking Lot At the Admin. Building.

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent asks for additional money to finish the county parking
lot. They were allotted $60,000 but need an additional $30,000 to finish the project. Ms.

Page |9




Garland Finance Director they will be paving the parking lot instead of chip sealing it so that
1s why they need the additional funding. This will come out of the Capital Outlay Fund.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL: Requesting The Purchase Of A New Vehicle

Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Director says she requesting 3 vehicles. She has a 1990
Dermo now that has electrical problems and has been in and out of mechanical shops and
needs replacing. She has another Dermo and a van. When she is fully staffed she has 3 animal
control officers and they each need a vehicle. Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Sullivan to
explain the fully dressed pick up for $39,000.00. She got the quote for this from Tillery’s for
this truck. She explains the Tommy lifts and the shell with shelves added to the pick-up.
Chairman Schwebach asks the Sheriff about any vehicles he might have available. M.
Martin Rivera, Sheriff says he has a pick-up he is willing to give them. It is a 2015 and has
about 110,000 miles. Discussion follows.

4. ANIMAL CONTROL: Request for Additional Funds for Improvement of the Dog
Kennels

Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Director explains that she would like to purchase pro panels
to replace the current metal walls which have corroded drastically over the years. The cost for
these plastic panels is about $10,000.00. The old metal panels are contaminated.

5. DISPATCH: Requesting Additional Funds To Purchase Small Portable Generator
And Wiring

Ms. Garland Finance Director No one could be here from Dispatch due to being short
staffed. Because of the crucial service they provide if the electricity goes out they will still
need to provide services. They have a generator now but it won’t carry the load to properly
continue with their service. The amount for the generator is $10,600.00. My. Johnson,
County Manager explains that during the last clectrical outage they were without water out
there because of their well.

6. DISPATCH: Requesting Additional Funds To Purchase A New Backup Generator
For Capilla Peak Communication Site

Ms. Garland Finance Director the generator they have out there but it is not handling the
load due to all the new equipment that has been installed. The cost of this generator will be
$43,500.00. This new generator will hold more fuel.

7. MANAGER: Requesting Additional Funds For New Furniture, Flooring And Blinds
In the Manager’s Office

Mr. Johnson, County Manager explains that in his office they have desks that are broken,
carpet is worn and torn and all blinds are in bad shape. He is asking for about $15,000.00 for
these improvements in his office.

8. ASSESSOR: Pictometry
Page | 10



Mr. Jesse Lucero, County Assessor informs the Commission that he has already taken on the
contract with Eagle View for 3 years which will cost less. He rescinds his request.

9. ASSESSOR: Property Valuation Fund-Sketch Verification & Reappraisal
Management Program

Chairman Schwebach asks if he is rescinding this also. Mr. Jesse Lucero. County Assessor
says, no, but, says nothing more on this.

10. Clerk: Additional Vehicle

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk wants to clarify that in the agenda it says I am requesting an
additional vehicle but wants clarify that it is not an additional vehicle she is requesting. She
has never had a vehicle. Since 1997 she and Linda Kayser have used our own vehicles for
elections and our own gas and have used the road department vehicles to deliver our voting
machines. She says that the initial request was a van for about $43,000.00 but they were able
to find a van for a lot less about $35,000.00. She passes out pictures of the trailer they are
currently using and the truck they pull it with and van with the lesser price. This new van
would be used for mobile voting

In June or July when you approve the new polling places mobile voting will be approved also,
if you agree, of course. For mobile voting you would take a voting machine 2 printers to these
mobile sites. As you can see from the pictures the trailer we use now is way too big for this
purpose. We would also use this same vehicle to pull the trailer when we deliver voting
machines for Election Day. We would no longer be using the road department vehicles. This
would make it much easier for me to move my equipment from polling place to polling place
during mobile voting. I could use my own budget money to add a lift to this vehicle so that
Linda and I could transport machines without needing help to load and making us self-
sufficient.

When you approve the polling places and mobile voting is included it would be very difficult
to transport in the big trailer. I might as well not do it. Mobile voting will give voters 5 more
days of early voting. That would be 2 days in Mountainair, 1 day in McIntosh and 2 days at
the Edgewood Elementary School. If she doesn’t get the van then we should do away with
mobile voting. I believe we should give voters, as much as possible, the opportunity to vote.
More and more people are voting early. We had about 3,000 vote early in the last election and
those numbers are growing. Mobile voting gives the voters an opportunity for vote early in
their locations.

Chairman Schwebach asks if the trailer they have is still working. Linda Jaramillo, County
Clerk replies that it is working but as an example, before she was running elections for the
municipalities and schools she would have to take this big trailer for just maybe 1 machine.
Chairman Schwebach asks if the present trailer would still be used. Linda Jaramillo,
County Clerk yes, for delivery of voting machines on Election Day. But when we deliver
voting machines and there is bad weather the trailer will not accommodate all the materials and
those have to be put in the back of the pickup. To protect the materials we use a tarp for

Page | 11



protection. It’s just not a good way to do things. The Van would pull the trailer and also offer
protection for all the other materials to be delivered and makes it totally efficient.

Chairman Schwebach asks how much would this van be used. Linda Jaramillo, County
Clerk It would be used for every election and we will now be having elections every year.

We would put about 1,000 miles per election but this would last for many elections to come for
future Clerks and Elections. Chairman Schwebach asks if a rental van would work just as
well. Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk we used to rent vans it is just a lot of hassle. She goes
on to say that she and Linda Kayser have never had a vehicle, she has 5 people in her office
and has not increase that number and Linda Kayser was able to acquire the $100,000

for warehouse form the legislators. She says that together they have contributed a lot to this
county.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk She knows that everyone here who has requested is entitled
and she feels that she too should have the proper equipment to service our voters. Michael
Godey makes the comment that if you are going to get a vehicle that will last that

long, you should get an electrical vehicle. He also says that if it lasts that long it might be
antiquated. Mr. Jesse Lucero, County Assessor says that he has a vehicle that he is going to
re-cycle and he can speak to the Clerk at another time. Chairman Schwebach says he would
like to get an inventory of all these vehicles the county has. Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
asks Mr. Lucero if this vehicle would be able to accommodate a voting machine.

11. TORRANCE COUNTY FAIR

Marcie Wallin, Fair Board says that we all know that the Torrance County Fair is a big part
of the Torrance County Heritage and in order for the fair board to keep promoting it in a
positive way she is here to request $75,000.00 to build an addition to the current steer bamn so
they can quit spending money on tents every year.

Chairman Schwebach states that now that everyone has made their requests the Commission
will now start hashing out all the details of the budget. Ie asks the County Manager for
direction. Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that now it is the Commission that gives
direction as to how they will take all this information and give their opinion on how the budget
should move forward and what their priorities are. Commissioner Sanchez says that he would
like to get a better perspective he would like to see the actual projected budget. Mr. Johnson
County Manager says that they don’t have the actual projected budget. What they did is take
the last year’s budget and created a salary schedule without the requested additions. He ask
Commissioner Sanchez if he wants a budget with all these requests added. Commissioner
Sanchez says he would like to see where our actuals are and a good perspective on what was
spent last year at this time he can’t decide what the best options are because he cannot make
any comparisons.

Chairman Schwebach says that in his opinion he would like to concentrate on a raise for
cveryone across the board. He believes that we are behind the curve on competitive salaries.
We have a lot of employees who have stuck with the county. When they are taken care of then
we can look at additional employee requests. Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer answers
Commissioner Sanchez’s question. She says that the budget process has changed. Instead of

Page |12




doing a full blown 2 step budget. Now the interim budget that is submitted will be the final
budget and the only adjustments they will allow without Commission action in the form of a
resolution will be to adjust the ending cash balances. This makes it difficult to complete the
interim budget because we don’t have actual expenditures for FY19. These won’t be available
till mid-July. So we are working now on projections. She also says that her last Board of
Directors meeting she learned that the Governor signed a bill that de-earmarks the county gross
receipts tax and no one knows how this will affect counties. There are other factors such as
detention costs so they are doing their best at these projections but there will be no absolute
numbers or absolute expenditures. Hopefully the projections will work.

Mr. Johnson, County Manager perhaps we could maintain paying for the raises first and then
look at these re-structures. Basically look at the additional personal requests based upon the
pay raises for established employees first and then work on the capital side of it.
Commissioner McCall agrees and says that the request for generators by dispatch sticks out in
his mind because it is public safety at stake. Commissioner Sanchez asks what projections do
we have on detention. Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that we have signs saying that
Core Civic is opening but as of yet they have not received a contract. They are assuming that
the detention cost will remain the same until or if it does open. Commissioner Sanchez asks
so what are those numbers for detention. Mr. Johnson, County Manager $1,200,000.00 for
housing. Commissioner Sanchez feels that we should go a middle ground in our projections
in the event the prison opens.

Mr. Jobnson. County Manager says that even if they were to walk in tomorrow with all the
proper paper work to open there is no way to know as to when they would be up and running,
taking prisoner and we do not know how long it would take to get our prisoners back here.
Mr. Martin Rivera, Sheriff it would take about 2 months to get the prisoners back here from
Santa Fe. The prison will still have training to do for their guards. They should be done with
their training by mid-July. Chairman Schwebach asks Sheriff Rivera about how much saving
would we have based upon our previous costs if we were to bring our prisoners back, about
$500,000.00? Mr. Martin Rivera, Sheriff says, yes, but in Santa Fe we do not pay medical
because all prisoners are on Obama Care. We could look into doing the same here. He says it
would be a savings of about $20.00 per prisoner per day if they are brought back here to Core
Civic.

Chairman Schwebach his line of thinking is that we need to have it our heads that if Core
Civic opens it will be after we present our budget. This could potentially free up money and
we have to keep in our heads what we would do with that money. Mr. Johnson, County
Manpager says that they could come in here before next Wednesday and we could start the
process of adjusting our figures before the budget is presented. He believes that it will be
closer to a $250.000.00 to $300,000.00 savings and not the $500,000.00. Commissioner
Sanchez says the PILT and detention are very important to him and also capital outlay. He
feels that there should be more in depth conversation about these with the Board of Finance.
Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that the Board of Finance does not make these decisions,
it 1s the Commissioner’s decision.

Chajrman Schwebach makes the assumption that the departments that their budgets remains
the same let’s just leave it. He thinks the USDA request for $1,500.00 should not be approved.

Page | 13




Domestic Violence-same as last year. Operation additional at $22,000.00 should be put aside.
He thinks we should leave the raises straight across the board but look at other options. As for
the Sheriff’s request for a sergeant ant $68,000 should be put on the side until we see what
Core Civic does. Assessor there were 3 options he feels that option 2 which slightly increases
his budget we can approve. Road Department is within his budget he is inclined to allow him
to hire.

Commissioner Sanchez is not aware of this meeting next week and what is the purpose of that
meeting. Chairman Schwebach we discussed this and were going to announce it today. Mr.
Johnson, County Manager cxplains that it is to get the direction of the g
Commission on your priorities which will shed a little more focus on the budget and see what it
will look like considering those priorities. Commissioner Sanchez is there a way that we
could go into the details of the projections presented to us then and prioritize the requests. He
would like to work these requests at that time into the budget. Chairman Schwebach says
that is what we are essentially doing now. Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that there is
no way the budget can support all these request no matter how we slice them. What you are
doing here today is what you are asking to be done at the next meeting. Tracy Sedillo,
Treasurer the driving force here is staff and the proposed raises. What you allow will
determine the budget for all the rest of the requests. The impact to the budget with the $1.00
raise is $332,933.00.

Chairman Schwebach moves on to capital outlay. Commissioner McCall approves the
generators for Dispatch because of the safety factor for our citizens. Chairman Schwebach
agrees. As for the vehicles he needs to see our inventory and what we have to work with before
he commits to any of them. Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that money granted from
the legislature for sheriff’s vehicles might actually free up some other vehicles that we might
re-purpose. He says he will get the Commission an inventory. Mr. Martin Rivera, Sheriff
agrees with this. Some of these are high mileage. Chairman Schwebach says as for the
Animal Control we should get those walls up. He states that this concludes the Public Hearing
on the budget.

We are now in regular Session
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Budget Increase, Amendment to Resolution No. 2018-52

Ms. Belinda Garland Finance Director explains that a resolution was passed by the previous
Commission on November 14, 2018. There was some revenue coming from the equalization
gross receipts tax of $125,195.00 that authorized a budget increase. These funds were put in
the new DFA program, LGBMS, and it has been hung up there since then. She says she got it
un-hung about a week ago. In the interim since these funds have been hung up the funds that
we were going to apply this money to, the needs have changed. One of those was money set
aside for 2 new commissioners which is not going to happen before the end of this fiscal year.
She would like the funds to be redirected to some maintenance contracts. Those would be for
IT professional services, the administrative and judicial buildings which have needed a

Page | 14




multiple amount of repairs. She is looking to use these funds to cover the deficits in those
maintenance contracts. She is looking to an amendment of Resolution No. 2018-52 to redirect
the funds to the maintenance contracts I just mentioned.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the amendment to
Resolution 2018-52. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVALS
A. MANAGER: Request For Financial Support For EMWT Regional Water Association

Mr. Johnson, County Manager says that Mr. Art Swenka is here to speak on this. Mr. Art
Swenka explains that EMWT was expecting to get capital outlay money from the legislature
but that did not happen. They have the grant for $3,900,000.00 at this time EMWT does not
have any operating funds. They need to act on this or lose the funding by USDA. The amount
that EMWT is asking for from the county is $2,500.00. Chairman Schwebach asks if this is
for today and this year’s budget. Mr. Art Swenka says for today.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve $2,500.00 for the
EMWT operating funds for one time only. Commissioner MeCall seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Request For A Letter Of Support For The Clines Corners Wind
Farm Project.

Mr. Dale Lyons, Sutter, Mills and Assoc. is here to speak on behalf of Orion Wind Energy
Group. One of the milestones they must cross is getting approval from the New Mexico Public
Regulation Commission for the site location and right of way determination. He is asking for
letters of support from Guadalupe County and Torrance County to be included in the
application to the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission and to the PRC.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve letter of support to the
New Mexico the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission and PRC. Commissioner
MecCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

D PURCHASING: Consider Award/postpone/cancel RFP # TC-Fy19-001 For Legal
Services.

Mr. Johnson, County Manager asks to have this tabled until after the executive session.

E PURCHASING: Request approval for awarding IFB No. 2019 HFE100P Qil

Noah Sedillo, Purchasing Director explains that before the Commission they have is a sole
bid we received from HFE 100P Oil for chip sealing for the road department. At the price of

Page | 15



$630.77 per ton to be laid in place and not to exceed 600 tons until December 1% of this
calendar year.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion for approval of HFE 100 P Oil
bid. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. Planning And Zoning: Written Report Of Special Waste Disposal, LLC (Keers) &
Set BOCC Public Hearing Date.

Mr. Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning Director He reads the report for the record.
Report hereto attached. This is for the special waste disposal for asbestos facility, Keers, for
renewal of their special use permit.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion for approval of application by
Keers for special use permit and public hearing. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.
No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: On Public Hearing Held On January 3, 2019. Discussion To
Adopt Ordinance # (Previously Identified As Ordinance # 2019-01); Increasing
The Number Of Commissioners On The Board Of County Commissioners from 3
To 5.

Chairman Schwebach says that he is the one who requested this. This was deferred in
January and was put on the agenda at our last meeting as an action item. At that time you said
you wanted to defer it again due to your presentations not ready or not available. He feels that
he has to make his stance perfectly clear on this. At this time he is not willing to go to a 5
member Commission Board or devote any funds towards it. He believes that this county does
not have a Commission problem and needs resources for others. That being said he would like
to know what his intent was and what direction was on district lines and other issues. He did
not want to lead anyone on because this requires a unanimous vote and he was not going to
vote in favor of this.

Commissioner Sanchez wonders, why? Chairman Schwebach answers that because being
commissioner for 4 months he does not feel that 2 more Commissioners resources needs to be
put towards 2 more Commissioner and resources need to be put towards other things. He is not
ready to do this. He feels like a lot of other issues have to be ironed out before getting 2 more
Commissioners. Commissioner Sanchez and what are we to do with the imbalance and under
representation of the southern part of the county. Chairman Schwebach feels that it an
opinion that there is under representation of the southern part of the county. He is willing to
look at this. Commissioner Sanchez under representation of the southern part of the county is
not an assumption, it is a fact. It has been quantified and he would like to know why the
Commission would allow such an imbalance to persist. Chairman Schwebach because he
doesn’t feel like the Commission will balance. He doesn’t feel like it is a Commission
problem.

Page | 16



Commissioner Sanchez what problem is it? Chairman Schwebach there are several
problems and one of them is policy, the way things have been done. Not updating policies
within the county. Commissioner Sanchez says here is the problem. Power is derived from,
in our system of government, from elections. There is a tie between political power and actual
power when we talk about government. If we were to look at the last 5 election cycles we
would find some pretty interesting information. For example if you look at the City of
Moriarty has 2 commissioners that represent 2 half’s of Moriarty. Moriarty has a population
of about 1,500 people. The City of Moriarty has about 1,300 people. Yet if you were to look
at the past 5 election cycles you would see that the City of Moriarty plays a 60 percent chance
of electing the Commissioner in District 2 and a 50 percent chance of electing the
Commissioner in District 1. That benefit is not afforded to any other community in Torrance
County. The imbalance is quantified right there. The City of Moriarty gets to have 2
commissioners but others do not.

Chairman Schwebach says that it is also the population center. He feels that Commissioner
Sanchez i1s making the assumption that 2 commissioners are serving only Moriarty and nothing
else. While they do represent the rest of the county. It is a County Commissioner and not a
District Commissioner and that is the direction the county needs to go. Commissioner
Sanchez says the he would differ with Commissioner Schwebach because if you look at the
proclamations of support that came to the Commission the only entity that chose to withhold a
proclamation was the City of Moriarty. He would say that what Commissioner
Schwebach said about representing all of the county, actions speak louder than words.
Chairman Schwebach says he can’t speak for the City of Moriarty or past Commissioners but
he can speak for himself. Commissioner Sanchez says that he cannot see why someone
would not support a 5 member board other than for the motive of concentrating power.
Chairman Schwebach A five member Commission has as much potential to twist the tables
as what you are insinuating with Moriarty controlling the 2 commissioners. Further Discussion
Follows. Modification of maps, district lines, culture, geography, 2020 census and leadership
by the Commission to make changes are discussed. Imbalances and the distribution of power
are also discussed. Chairman Schwebach asks if there is any further discussion. There is
none. NO ACTION TAKEN.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Limited Personnel Matters: Negotiations of Contract for Legal
Council (Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1 (H) (2)

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to enter into Executive Session.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-Yes. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-
Yes, District 3-Yes. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Page | 17



Chairman Schwebach states that they are now in regular session and discussed Limited
Personnel Matters: Negotiations of Contract for Legal Council (Closed pursuant to NMSA
1978 Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) in executive session.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion te allow the county manager to
enter into the employment agreement with an amendment to section 1 to add a 2 year contract.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

12-D Cancel RFP # TC-FY19-001 for legal services.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to cancel RFP # TC-FY19-001
for legal services Commissioner MeCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Noah Sedillo, Purchasing Director says he will inform the other two submittals.
15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting.
Chairman Schwebach announces that the next meeting will be held next Wednesday at 9:00

AM to continue with budget discussions. Mr. Johnson, County Manager answers, yes,
unless we get something from Core Civic then that would be added to the agenda.

16. Signing of Official Documents

*ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to adjourn the May 8, 2019 Commission Meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the May 8, 2019
Commission Meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:51 PM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk

Date

Page | 18



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 87

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 05/15/2019 WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

160,632.71 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



TOTZ-0E-TO¥
£902-0€-10%

RIYIVS 54 IYIDIJII0 QALDIATH

SL°692
1i%°086

(ol

ONIHOLVWN vy¥dd

YFINSYIAL ALNOOD

00"
00"

- Ac (e £

£8°%zE’'8

HSVAL/MAMES /IFLYM
ENVdONd /SYD/ONILVAH

HONUNELNIVW 90718 LdFZd HIIVAEH

01ZZ-%Z2~T0%
602C-¥2-10%

T 0L
sg'zg

00"
00

LAFd* *

L6291

00"

6122-1Z-T0V%

SHITAANS ADIAL0
WATA YId/IDYHATIN

6Z2°168
00°80T
6Z°666

00
00

S02Z-TZ-10%

LdETx»

SNOILOETH

00"

6122-0Z-10%
Z01Z-02-10%
T0TZ-02-10%

SAITJANS FDIJAQ
SEAIJVIVS AWIL TINA

AYYIVS S5.7I¥IDIAJ0 QILOATH

00°09

00"
00°

897599
SL°69C
§8°628

00"

£902-02-10%

ONTHOLVW Wddd

00~
00"

AT AINAOD

8Z SI8'T

i (e T

0TZZ-9T-10%
6022-ST-T0%

HSYUL/9aMaS /9ILYM
HNVAO¥d /SYD/ONILYIH
SLOVHLNOD HONVYNELINIWN

HONVNALNIVWN XETWNOD TI¥IDIAAL

EIANY 24
06 16¢%
0E°62¢
9% 0L6

00"

£€022-91-10%

00
00°
00"

IdZAx +

622Z-ST-10%
STZZT-ST1-10¥

SHITddNS ¥AIYd

IV /FONYNIINIVH ONIQ1Ing

[A Al 54
99°0%T
SE°86T
839°50L
9T t0¢t

[AAN

00"

00
00"

0TZC~-ST-TO%
60Z2-9ST-T10%
€022-ST-10%

HSYUL/dAMAS /NILYM
ANVA0Ud /SYD /ONILYEH
SIOVILNOD HONYNIINIVA

00"

00"
Q0

OTTIZ-STI-TO¥
¢012-S1-10%

HONYMOTIY "I00L
SHIIVIVS HWIL TINd

g0° 02z
¥ 861

00

£902-ST-T0%.

ONIHDLYW vd¥Ed

NUNIINIVN SEDIJJ0 HAILVYLSINIWAY

00"’
Go°

LdHOx =

96" LLT'E

6TZZ-0T-T0%
L0Z2-0T-10%

SdITddns 321440
SNOILYOINAWWNODETIL

ATVATE /IONYNALNIYN ITOTHIA

10°5L2
9L E6T
TE LT

00"

00"
0g"

T022-0T-10%

Z0TZ-01-TO%

SEIYYIVS EWIL TI0nd

98°8LE'T

00~
00°
00"

£€902-0T-T0%

ONIHOLYW YdEd
YIOUYNYRW XINOOD

vy 9€C’T
6E°T0T'€

LdFdx»

S0ZZ-80-T0%

WIIO ¥Ed/HEOVATIN

SHIYYIVYS dAWIL TN

00°5S0¢
vZ 86¢
IT°LSE

00

20T1Z-80-10%
€902-80-T0%

00"

ONIHDLVH wyad
DNINOZ ? ONINNYId

00"
00

LdTAx»

SE°090'T

CLZZ-50-TO0%
0TZZ-50-10%
60ZZ-490-T0%

SADIAYIS TYNOCISSIJO¥d

L9 PLE
LT eTC
8L'68Y
Lo'sez

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

HSWAL/¥AMES /4TLYN
HNVJO0Vd /SYD/ONILYIH

LOZEZ-S0-T0V
60TZ-S0-T0%
20TZ-S0-T0%
TOTZ-S0-TO%
€£90C-5S0-10%

SNOILUDINNWAOOETAL

LIANY ALNOOD

SATAVIVS HWIL TINI
AAVTIYS §.7TVIDIJA0 AALOETH

§5°620°9¢
6T PET
I¥ €€€
TE€°6TH

ONIHDLVIW Yddd

NOISSIWWOD XALNNOD

IATd» »

sz 612’82

00"

NN TYIINID

98 60€°99

TELOL » »

00

»» TYLOL ONYUD »«

SLI"HA
6T0Z'ST AVW OL 6T02°'Z0 AYW QAINI¥d SADEHD

TL°TEI'09T

SLITEAD

i93eq

61/91/S

F005ST

[ X4

NOILNHEIYLSIA



401-30-2102 FULL TIME SALARIES 823.58 .00
401-30-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 257.05 .00



9922-16-50%

ONINIVIL
INIWAINOT ALAIVS

ATIYdAY/EONYNIINIYH JTIOIHIAA

00188

00"
00"

8%22-T6-S0%
102Z-16-50%

€6°6TS'T
0s°6CT

00"
00

LdEd*

INFWLOTIY JATL ALYLS

98 €59°¢€

ddA § LOTIALSIA

TYLOL « »

ANVJ0¥d /S¥D/ONTLYTH

98° €59 ‘€

00"

60ZZ-19-20%

26" EZ8E
8 €CT
SO0°TTT
T8 LIS

COTE-T9-20%

SATAVIVS IWIL TINT

£€902-T9-20%

ONIHOLYWN Yadd
dOHS avo¥ AINNOD

Idddx»

¥¥Z2-09-20%
LOZZ-09-20%
TO0TZ-09~20%
£902-09-20%

WIVATY/EONYNIINIVH XMINIHOYA

vy oLL'z

L6" 96

00"
00"

SNOILYDINNWWODATAL

SEIYVIVS AWIL TINnd

eL-ez6’1

00"
00"
00"

6E0EL'T
ZSTEES’'9

ODNIHDILVW Yddd

INIWLIVGIT d¥0d ALNNOD

LAdTT

TYLOLx

UNNa avod

EE"TS0 "L

00

T0TZ-06-T0%
€902-06-T0%

AYYIVS §(TIV¥VIDILA0 QILDITI

50°66
2888

00"
00"
00"

DNIHOLYW YiHd
Fnanr arvdodd

LdAd» =

LB LBT

CLZZ-Z8-TOV
0TZZ-28-T0%
20ZZ-28-10%

SHOIANAS TYNOISSHAOUd

a0 sy
6E°6TT
6T SET
60909

00"

HSYYL/¥AMIS /HHLYM

00

TaNg JTOIHIA

SHIYVIVYS FWIL TINd

00-°
00"
00"
00°

2012-28-T0%
£302-28-10%

DNIHDLVYIW ldd
YILTIHS TYWINY

28 eav

Iddd s +

65°65%'T

8T2Z-S9-T0%
£0TT-99-10%

VIVAHE /HONYNILNIVI INAWI IOOE

S6°6LY

00

£%°98%'TT
8€°996'1TT

SLOVILNOD FDNVNILNIVIN

NEWIZYIHT ADQTONHOHIL NOILYWEOANI

00"
00

LAHAx»

SNOILAIYDSENS/SINU dIHSUITGWIW

DNISTLATAQY /ONIHSITLENd /ONTINIA

6922-55-10%

00°g5¢
66" %1

00"
00
00"

T2ZEZ-S5-T0%
6T2C-95-T0%
¢012-SS-T10%

SHI1ddNs HOIJI0

SEINYIVS FHWIL 1104

L6 CLS
9L°618

00"
00

£902-55-10%

DNIHOLYNW Wdad

LNIWLIYAEd HEONVNIJI

80 99%

firfadc (e T

08°8B6G'T

00"

6T2C-0S-T0%
L0ZZ-0S-10%
S0ZE-0S~10%

SdI1ddns ADIAAQ
SNOLLYD INQWWOD T,

LL'ELE
LT 2

0o°
00"
00

WEId ¥3d/3OVATIN

WIVAAY /FONYNIINIVA ATOIHHEA

00°891
00" 0EE

a¥"

10ZZT-0S-T10%
S0TZ-0S-TO0%

00"
6o-

AYQITOH/TYIINAYIIAIA LITHS

Z0TZ-0S-T0%

STIIYVIYS HENIL TINJ

9€°TES
88°9LY

00"
00
Q0"

€902-05-10%

ONIHOLVYW dHd
AdTYTHS ALNOOD

IdIT » »

€9°28%'¢

LOZZ-0%-10%
20TZ-0%-10¢

SNOILYDINONWWODITHL
SATAVYIVS FWIL TI0J

L1e

00°
00

16°6%0°T

£902-0%-107%

ONIHOLVIWN wddd
YOSSASSY ALNNOD

EL'0V6
18°266°T

00"

LIHAx »

00"

ONISIIIAAAY/ONIHSITENd /DNILNINd

TZ€ZZ~-0€-T0¥%
61EC-DE-TOY
L0ZZ-0E-T10¥%

LL 6T

Qo -
00"
00"

SEITddNS dDIIAL0
SNOILVYDINOWWODHTHL

00°ST6’S
LZ'6S

SLI€dd
6T0T‘ST XYW OL 6T0Z’Z0 AVW QEININA SMDIHD

SLITHED

Ijeq

61/91/5 ¢

00:ST

€2

NOILNHIWLSIA



IYLOL+ &

ddA 2 LOI¥LSIA

S8°¢2T2Z

00"

PLP7-TR-GN¥

SAOIAYAS TYNOISSHAONA

EFEST

00"



IdE0x»

ONTJYOLINOW ALINNWWOD

62 %8¢

00"

06" LBE9€E

TYLOL* ¢

aNng IIVe

0a-

TLZTZ-T16-8TY

SIDIAMIAS TYNOISSHIONd

Z¥ EST
Zv €91

00"
00

LAdEAxx

LNFWLOTIY HdId HIVLE

TYLOL« *

qda 9 IDI¥LSIA

eV EST

00"

TLTE-16-€ETY
9922-16-€1¥%

SHJOIAYES TYNOISSEIAOUd

£P EST
00°09
TE 9§

00"

ONINIVAL

ININdINDE XITAVS

00"
00"
00"

BPZC-T16-€1¥
6LZZ-16-€1¥
012Z-16-€1%
T0Z2-16-€1¥

SEITdANS ADIAJ0
HSVYL/¥AMES /d2LYM

ATV /HONYNIINIVW TIDIHIA

ST L8V
88°6T1

00°
00"

S¥° 9S85

£1°€2E'T

LAdEd * »

INIWLOTTIY HdI1d FIVLS

00"

TYLOL+ »

SEDIAYES TYNOISSTIOYd

NIWAY ILNIWIAYdEd FATI

ET"ECE'T

¢LZT-ES-TTY
602Z-€5-C1¥

00°00S
(42814

INVA0Ed /SYD/ONI LVEH

EdEd s ¢
TYLOL* x

IV ALNOOD
YIV¥A ALNNOD

328 2471
vY¥ES

05 Z8% '€
BT ¥66'¢E

6T22-26-11%

SAITddNS dFOIIJL0

YIV3AY/TONYNIINIVN LNIWG IN0OF

00-

BIZZ-26-11%

00"

LdHT» *

XVL dSIDXd I %9/T

89 9L 'L

00"

89°9L¥ L

TYLOL* *

aNOJ NOILDALO¥d d¥IJL ALNAOD

00"

22¢TT-0S-01T¥

SHITIINS aTIIA

00" 0z
0002

00
0G-

fiftsic (e F¥Y

JATITHS AINOOD

TYLOL» »

‘g

dNQd NOILDALOHd

0002

[/loln

SADIAYIS TTYNOISSHIOEd

ZLZZ-T6-60%

EPEST
£%°€9T

00"
00-

LAEd* *

LINZWLOTIVY HYId JLVLS

TILOL £ «

ddA ¥ LOI¥LSIA

€% EST

00°

ZLZZ-T6-80F
992Z-16-80%
8%ZZ-16~-80%
0€EZZ-T16-80%

SHDIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd

€7 EST

00°0€
89°220’'€

[0]¢]

ONINIVYL

INGWAINDE ALHIVS

Q0"
00"

SHITAANS TYOIAAW
INFWLOTIY VI HIVLS

ST ¥6

9€°00€'¢€

00
00

LAdAdx *

9£°00€‘€E

TYLOL * »

ada € IDIFLSIA

00"

CLZC-T6-LOY
8¥ZZ-16-L0%

SHOTAYAS 'TYNOISSIIOUd

£V EST
¥1°68

00"

INAINAINOH XLEAYS

ININLOTIY J¥Id HIVLS

00"

Ld3A*+

LS Zve

00

TY.LOL» x

Qan T LOTALSIA

LS ZT¥T

SHOIAYIS TYNOISSEIOHA

LA »

TLEZZ-16-90%
L0ZZ-T6-90%

SNOILYOINNWNCODETHAL

ONAWLOTIY FUId HIVIS

€% EST
Z¥ 69
§8°21¢

SLIgad
6TOT'ST AYW OL 6T0Z'ZT0 AVW QAINIWL SMDHEHD

SLIqIID

i21ea

61/9T/S

€TI00:ST

NOILNdEgIAdALSTIA



4LU-13-24Vb3
420-73-2102

PERA MATCHING
FULL TIME SALARIES

181.68
202.61

.00
.00



TYLOL« »

L1Id GNIM HWOSIANOT HOIH

£1°8%¥Z'0T

00"

2LZT-L9-5¢€9

SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEA

6TAJ LNWAD HDILSNL FTINIAND TIARD

00'0S6'€
00°056 '€

oo-
00"

LA »

TELOL+ »

LNYID dDILSNL FTINIANL

00°0G6°€

00°

£192-96-129

IONYLSNODTY/NOTIIDAJLSNCD avod /oD

0L°699'2
0L°599'2

00°

LAdHd» »

XL SLAIADHEY SSO0¥D AVIIAQ "TYLIAVYD

00"

TYLOL * »

XL SIJIEDEY SS0¥D AVILNO IYLIAYD

0L°599°T

00°

S1ZZ-%6-029

YIVATI/TONYNIINIYW ONIATING
XL SIATEDEY SSO0¥O FINIONALSYIINI

SL'T6S'T
SLTT6S'T

00"

LAFA* »

00

TYLOL* *

LD HAOLOALSVHINT ALNNOD

§L°16S'T

00

B80EZ-02-219
L0ZEZ-02Z-219

ADVHOLS INIHOYIW ONILOA

00" ¥C
LT Z

00"
00"
00"
00"

SNOILLYODINNWRODITIL
SLOVILNOD FONVNILNIVI

€02¢-0Z-219

62°10S
9% LTS

LT+ +

AFITD ALNOOD

TYLOLx »

aNNd INIWAINOHT S AAATO

9% LZS

00"

8TEZZT-0¥-019
YI1Z2-0%-0T19

AIVATE /AONYNIINIVIH INSWG IN0F

0Z2°660°'T
0%"20T
ZL €6
09°9LT

00"

A¥d FIATINADNI ¥ISIVIdAV

00"

SHIYYIVS HWIL ‘1104

C0TZ-0%-0T19
€902-0%-019

[0
00

ONIHDILYW v¥ad
YOSSTASSY ALNNOD

IdEd+«

Z6TILY'T

00"

TYLOL* +

aNOd NOILVATVYA ALIIdOAd

C6TILY'T

00"

TLZZ-0€E-609
6TEC-0€E-609

SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHAONI

95°05¢2
SL°99%
TE€ LTIL

00°

SaIT4dNs FDILA0
YTANSYIHL ALNOOD

00"
00"

ifCec (e P

TYLOL « »

ddd S dTINSYILL

TE°LTL

CLZZ-ET-509
TLZZ-E€T-909

SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHd

oL"s0z'€e

0€°96

Q0-

LOYALNOD

INEWIINOE ALAIVS

SHOIAYES WIHLO

8%ZZ-£1-509
612Z-€T-909
Z0TZ-£1-50%
£90Z-£1-509

86°G91'1

SEINddNs FDIAJ0
SHTIYIYS HWIL TINS

€I°SIT‘T
187981
197491

ONIHOLYIWN vy¥dd

6TAd INVYO NOILALYIWLSIA IMQ

00°
00"

LAdTAdAw»

EV LEE'D

EV LEE'9

TYLOL *» »

ANQJ WYIO0Md IMd

00

ININAINOA ALHAYS

8%22-90-009

66°L0T
66°L0T

00"
00"

LTI+«

INTWIDYNYW MSIY

WYED0dd ALIJAVS

66°L0C

00"

819Z-%L-02%
Z01e-%L-02%

SHIDIHAA/OD

SHTAYIVYS HWIL TI0d

00°T¥L'SE
SV 8ET
9T %21

00"
00-

€90Z-%L-0C%

ONIHDOLYIN YdHd

SYANOSTIAd A0 NOIIVILYOASNYAL

00"
00

fir-tc (e g

19°€00'9¢

SLI93a
6T0C'ST AYW OL 6T0Z'ZT0 AVW QALNIUG SADITHO

SLIAIED

23ed

6T/91/s :

ST

£€Z:00

NOILINHgId9LsIda



*EDEEL
641-09-2272

WIND PILT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

10,248.13
10,248.13

00

-00



TOMNYE
TLZZ~08-T16
STZZ-08-116
0TZZ-08-T16
6022-08-TT6
8022-08-116
L0ZZ-08-1T6
£022-08-116
S0T1Z-08-L16
20TZ-08-T116
£€902-08-116

LATd» x

TYLOLa»
9922-60-069
8122-60-069

LITT ¢ +

TYELOL* »
Z0TC-L0-SL9
€902-L0~-5L9

LAdHd» »

ANV Sn

ONINIVHL

YIVdEY /HONYNALNIVA LNIWIINGA

ALIDIVLOETH
SNOILYDINNNWODHETEL
SIOVALNOD HONYNILNIYH
LIId aNIM

AVAITOH/TVILNIYTJIIA LIIHS

DNIHOLVYW wd¥3d

HSYAL/WINAS /ST LYM
ANYAOYd /SYD/ONILVIH
WAINAD HOIWASIA-TTI6

ONIHDIVH YdEd
ONISSAUAAY TVANY

*x STYLOL MNVYE «=x
aNNd TT16-AONIDIEWE

SUIYVYTYS dWIL T10d
SHTIVIVS AWIL TINg

SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd

AIVIEE/IONYNAILNIV ONIaTINd
LNYED HONITOIA JIILSINOA

TL°2€9°09T
TL ZE9'09T
L0 BYT
T16°9ET
z6°9¥L
8098

62 LST
vSTLY
58° 488
¥8°61
ZYV SS¥'T
06°CZE‘T
T¥°900°S
Z¥°900'Ss
GL° 89T
0§° 52

SZ ¥6T
SZ V6T
§5°09T
L6 €T
ZS° Vo€

00"
00"
00"
00

oo’
00"
ol
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00

TYLOL * +

DNISSHIAAY TvanNd

TS ¥0E

#

00"

t93rg

61/91/5

ST

00

€T

NOILNHEIYLSIA

SLIgdd
6T10Z'ST AVW OL 6T0Z'20 AVYIW JEININd SADHAHD

SLIAIAD



XYL HSIDXE FAId $%/1

00°069T

TELYIPEZH IODVY LIVELTI# HOICANI

6T02/90/50
00°069T

WIO LId-%9 Oud 0T

SMOONIM IJAOSO¥DIN WILSAS HUEMOL

ETLEE
EETLEE
€ZLEE

(o 44

ZBYLOT

ONI ¥INJOD YALNINWOD

VALNJWOD SATd WAIWHIA SNN0E

6122-26-11%

6T0Z/Z0/S0 G6TISES

00°069T

LNANLOTIV HYId FLVILE

06°899T

ZLSEBBH# LOOV 698ZLTIH# FDIOANI

610Z/90/50

06°899T

DNIddIHS JALVWILST

(QEY) FOWAOVA UYALHOIT UAZYHA

BPEZ-T6-50F
89¥22-16-S0%

PI9€E
PIoEL
VY19€€E

6% PE

%" ot

o]

18%LOT

ATTddAS AFIHD

Z-5 HSNI"

ETTISTS8

YILNAD HOLVASIQ-TT¢

62 LST

6102/90/50
6Z°LST

00ETBZO888H# LODY

T8v%P YHLIWH# HDIOANI 6T-d¥d¥
A¥Ed ¥ITIYD ¥0d TIIg DI¥LOATH

O 10

0B%LOT

"dO0D JTULOATH WN TVILNID

8022-08-T16

610Z/10/50 6TISS

62°LST

INYID NOILNEIMLSIA IMC

0€"96

OTIIddAS HYON

Ad dEAO¥AdVY 6TZT¥0 dWL
61/€1/% WONd-HHIIY TOOHDS

HDIH ALIVIVUOMW ¥W0d SEDIA¥IS ra

LoLEE
LOLEE
LOLEE
LOLEE

6102/90/50

0E 96

6L¥LOT O TO

' ONVD

asor

TLZZ-£1-509

6T0Z/C0/S0 61ITSZ8

0€° 96

ONINOZ 2 ONINNYId

00° 19

6T02/90/50

00°'T9

ONILIAN

qu¥od DNINOZ aNV ONINNYId

TO

o]

BLYLOT

' yaggvD

XYW

S0ZZ-80-10%

6T0Z/20/50 6TTISSY

00°T9

Y SSOUD FANLONALSTIINI

SL°T6

6T02/90/50

SL°T6

T9LL96# FDIOANI

YALNID YOINAS ALIVIYOW
LY SYD ¥dEMIS JO0 FSAVD ANIJ

BOLEE
89LEE

10

o]

LL¥LOT

ONIGWOTd WYHONIE

S1ZZ-%¥6-029

6102/20/50 6TTS09

SL 16

XDOTONHOEL NOILVIWYOANI

02 %919

610Z/90/50

0Z %918

9ZTILHADIOANI SHXVL TYILOL 6102

0

HOYYW ¥0d S¥YNOH ATAVTIIE OTT dNO¥D ADOTONHOHL SNOILISWY 9LPLOT O

£0Z2-99-T0%

6T0Z/20/G0 6TTST9

0Z°¥91S

YOSSHSSY ALNAOD

02°660T

6T0Z/90/50
0Z2°660T

6LELH# HOIOANI

JINLINENA gTO SADIN OL
OL SHDNVHD HINLINNNA ¥YINAOR

OLEEE
oLeee

10

SLYPLOT O

SWALSAS FDIAL0 FINDAINONETY

8TZZ-0%-0T9

6102/20/90 6TTS69

0276601

INIWLOTIY EYId4 ALYIS

Sg ¥v6

LIL96CTH

LOOY ELEGLLLBOGH# HDIOANI
IDYYHD LYWZVH SVDIIV FHI IVTd
ZOYYHOUNS TaNd FFI IVId AYIAITIQ

6T0Z/30/50

ST %6

0 TO0

PLVLOT

OTT ¥SN SYDIIVW

0L8 ¥DD QW YA dSN NEADAXO

0E2Z-T6-80%

6T0Z/20/50 6TTISTS

SE° V6

arva #1D

aweN

uor3drIdsag

ws3l |uIlT

# @dt1OoAUT

ALYa

# od

Junowy

61/9T/9 :93eq

v0:ST

0s

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MOHEHD

6T0Z/ST/S0 OL 6102/20/S0 QALNIAL SUDIHD

:abeg



)1 0 107483 GRAHAM, RON PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 401-08-2205 635119 05/02/2019 61.00




TQETIHEYT YddAN

SHZIS

aNY WGS9
YHSO-'TVO 'HSVYI4S QINDIT/ANVIAIIM

ST9€E
ST9€EC
ST9EE
§19¢¢€
ST9¢¢
ST9EE
ST9€E

/TRINLONALS FOVT a3ads ¥IAddIZ
‘SLO0H WAHIVEAT wZT HEOTO §.NIWOM

‘M6

'MXTT SHZIS "QETIIIYT VdJIN

"WS'8 ANV WET
YHSO-T¥D 'HSYIdS aIndI'T/ANVIarIIm

‘WOT

6102/90/50
00°LL0Z

/' IYENLONYLS FOVT aAAdS dHIdJIZ
‘SLOCH YHHLVAT «2T FHOTH §NIW

ST9tE
S19¢€
ST9€E

o]

06%LOT

‘N°T

SNOS % SIIIND

JHOITWVIYLS O1-Z¥VH QYIHITIONNY

BPZZ-T6-80%

6T0Z/20/50 611526

0070981

00° %S

SNOILLDAN

610Z/90/50

00° %S

ONILAEN FLVITILAY S AUETD WN

[¢]

68VLOT

‘YISAVA

WN 34 YINVS OL THAYNL YANIT

S02Z-TZ-10%

610€/20/S0 6TTSEL

00" %9

SNOILDET

00° %S

6102/90/50

00" %S

ONILIIW HLVITILAV S MNAITO

o1

88¥LOT

' OTTIINVAYL

YANIT

WN WN 34 ¥INYS OL TIHAVHL

S022-TZ-10%

6T0ZT/20/S0 6TLTISPL

00" %S

dTINSYIIL AINOO

LL 6T

266T8# HOIOANI
dAWNIL T HSITdNd
SASTII0 FLITIILVYS

665GEE
665EE
665EE
665€¢C
665€E€

122Z-0e-10%

LL° 61

6T0Z/90/50

LL 8T

SEWIL € HSITHNd

aNq SaXYL J4TYH ANODES

LBYLOT O T

OTT SMAN INIANIAEANI

5av¥ Iv¥od1

6T1SS8

HIANSYHIILL AINAO

8% €1

gOIA¥IS 40 HINOW

dLVd I2IA¥ES SINIWNDO0A

6TOTAYI

61/L/E

610Z/90/50

8% €1

TYILNIATINOD A0 ONIAAIAHS

o

98%LOT

ODIXHEW MEN Jd0 SNOZINOH

ONIQATIHS

(SHINOW L)

£0Z2-0E-10V

6T0Z/T0/S0 6TIS6L

£1ZEE

8% €T

NOISSTWWOD ALNNO;

$5°6209¢2

6T0E/90/50
85°6z09¢

0S00€£0000TH# HOICANI

ddd 5. YOLIANY ALNNOD IDNVIIOL

O Tt

SB8VLOT

'SYAANYT + FTINIH

od

6012-90-10%

6T0Z/20/S0 6TIST9

§5°6209¢

INAWLOTIY FY¥Id ALYL

229

9L56088T8

# IDDVY 98EZLPLPI6H# HDIOANI

ONIJdIHS JEILVNILSE

STLEE
STLEE
STLEE
STLEE

6T02/90/50

22795

"HLONAT w9 aNno¥
' ALYNOFIYDOA'IOd HONYII

LAGIAYD ANV YIAOD XO0d ¥00Td

HLAIM u8/€
ddYHS

o TU

¥87L0T

' SEONIVAD

"ONI

BY2ZCZ-T6-€T¥

610Z/20/50 6TTS89

2Z°9S

ONINOZ % ONINMVYTIc

0019

610Z/90/50
00°T9

6T0Z/T0/S0 ONILITW

JL¥a #A0

[aweN

uotadiaosaa

wajl SuUTY

# 90TOAUT

HILYd

# od

Junouy

0S:90:ST 61/91/S :93ed

ONILSIT MOHHD (09D3HD)

6102/ST/S0 OL 6102/20/S0 QELNINA SADHTHD

:abed

4



8.5M. 33615
PARATECH BIEL TOOL 33615



JATHIHS AINOC

00" o0Z

LOZOY-6T10Z# HDIOANI

VIITIOO AIAJEA 3 NYINA ALNdAd

6102/90/50

00 o0e

14:312
¥8SEL
¥8SEE

Jad
NOILVOIAIIYED YOLONALSNI DISVE ALTAVS OITENd A0 INIWLAYAEA WN

2TCe-0S-01v B86VLOT O

6T0Z/20/S0 6TITS68

00°o0¢

LTId aNIX

SL°891T

6102/90/50
SL° 89T

NAIOOHTIN

IYLSAYHO ¥O0d NOILVALSIDA™
992¢2-60-069 ONINIVYML JIF NOILYLITIOVH J0 IMY JILSAWOd LSNIVOY NOILITVOS WN

SEEEE
9€EEE
9EEELE

oT

LETLOT

6T0T/20/50 6TTSSL

GL°89T

INIWILEYdId d¥Od ALNNO

80869

HIYa TTIE 6T-92-%# BOIOANI

VITIVAL dWNAd XTTAE XI4 OL FLId

6T0Z/90/50

80°869

YvCZ-09-207%

6102/20/50 61TS2L

8ZLEE

82°C6¥

HIYT TIIE 6T-92-%# HOIOANI

o1

26%L0T

NOYJI % HEdId ALIVIVOW

qIYNod dTLLYD XId OL FJId

*v2Z-09-207%

6T02/20/S0 6TTISTL

LLOEE

08°g0¢

00 T¥LSE SI¥d J0 NOLLYINOdASNYA

VHAAIY JATUEHS €126TDd# EDIOANI

6102/90/50
00" T¥LSE

¥0000-9T7-000~0L VSO

(9Ivy 1INSANd HDITOd)

ZSvee

43 4%
ZSVEE

S6%L0T O T

LATOIAAHD AOTTHW

Add FOHWL AAZHD 6102

8T192-¥%L~-0C%

6T0Z/20/50 6T1S88

00°T¥LSE

$8°'SES YELNED HOLYdSIA-TT
SHOYYHO HLYI NO XVL

SEDUYHD HIVT XVl SIIVS dFna

LS¥d ddId0D "NHZNE NO ILDWILNOD

6T02/20/50
§8°5e5

o]

¥6¥LOT

YAI40D ANHEZIE NO IOVIINOD JNVE SSEANISNT NITIVH

€0Z2-08-11T6

6T0Z/T0/S0 6TTS%

G8°52S

ONINOZ 3 ONINNVYT,

00°19

6T02/90/50
00°T9

610Z/T0/S50 ONILIHW

a¥vod ONINOZ JUNY ONINNYId

o Tt

E6VLOT

HONX'T

ANTITHLYD

S0ZZ-80-T0%

6102/20/S0 611599

00" 19

DNINOZ % ODNINNYTI

00°19

61T02/90/50

00° 19

6T0Z/T0/S0 ONILIAW
Q¥v0g ONINOZ ANV ONTINNVTId

o U

26VLOT

' NOSMY'I

NY'TIVH

90CZ-80-10%

610Z/20/50 6TTSLY

00°1T9

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVT

00°19

6T02/90/50

00°19

6T0Z/T0/S0 HONILITW

qIv0g ONINOZ aNVY HNINNYIL

T69L0T O T¢

' TTHONYT

1I¥D

S022-80-T0%

6102/20/50 6TISH9

00" T8

INIWLOTIV YIS JLVLE

00" LLOT

BOTSEDH# IDOY

€8LZLTANI/TISELTANIH HDIOANI

HONEYM JINNYAS NOILONNJI
ILINW SNIQTIOd HONIN-O-SHY

ST9¢eC
S19¢ee

8¥ZZ-16-80%

00 LTE

qaLva #2100

[WeN

uot3idtansaa

wajI QU

# @ot10AUT

qLva

# od

Junowy

23ed

6T/91/5

‘ST

%0

0s

{09DHHD)

DNILSIT MOHEHD

6T0Z/ST/S0 OL 6T02/20/50 QIINIAd SADTHD

:abeg



66%L0T O 10

NYIINE SWA WN

OT¥O " ¥-TYMENTY ASNIADIT €-LWH

992Z-T16-80%

LLFEE 6T0Z/20/S0 61TS06

00°0¢€




6T02/90/50

08621

YHANTIA

Y04 YOLOW OIAULOATA JIINGHEy

€T9€E
£€T9€€

T022-T6-S0%

057621

o}

LOSLOT

§ avn0ITI WN 40 SACLYNAILTY ¥ SYILAYLS

6TTS9L

€19€¢

UIANSYHATL ALNN

ST°S6C

6¥8VEEH IODY

ZEBSVBVOPE ' TC6ZLPYOVEH FADIOANT

6102/90/50

ST1'962

‘gdvs
! STAMOL

YIJYd ' SHOATALAYD ANI MOVTId

SYOLOILAA 'TTIH LIFINIINNOD

£9%¢EE
ESTEE
£SkEE

ALIENDAS MDOT MIVLIDIA

o

90SL0T

ADVINVAQY SSENISNg SATIVLS

61TZZ-0€-609

6T0Z/20/50 6T1SLS

ST °S6¢C

SNOILOE

6T 168

6¥8V6EH IOV

TEHTEYL ONIATIOS DUIFADI

6102/90/50

62°168

OEYEE
0OEvEE
0EPEE

! STAEYT

XUIAY ‘HENNYDS ALVWNDOd XOWAX

‘SUOLDALOYE FDINS

]

S0SLOT

HAOVINVAQY SSEANISNG SHATAVLS

6TEC~-TCT-TO%

6T02/20/S0 6TTSLL

62°168

ININLAVAIA FINYN

60°92Z1

TYaS8960T0L

# IDDV 6559T6BOVEH HITOANI

610Z2/90/50

60°921

"84Vl aNY

€09¢€

'MANHSTIA
‘4@dYd MOTTIX

' SAWYLS
‘yAdvd ANId

‘ANT

' XANIITH

£09¢¢
€09€¢

01

v0SLOT

ADEINYATY SSHNISNA SATIVLS

qIv

61ZZ-595-10%

6T02/T0/S0 6TTISE

60°82T

LNANLOTIV F¥Id ALY

Q0°TS8

6102/90/50

00°198

ALVDTATIEHED dHEHOVLLIY JAS

gsAUN0d 40 NOILLATIWOD NOdN ISUN0D

(ol ]

£E0SL0T

‘AIIIVHOS

g-IWH J0 LNINISUNEWITH LLODS

9922-16-507

6T02/20/S0 6T1S08

00" 158

LTId aN3

08" 52

0880%6€H# LDOY
T008£09505# HDIOANI
6T0Z'T TI¥AY HI¥d IDIOANI

6102/90/50

0g°se

61/1€/€-61/1/€ SEIJOD

YOTOD ANV dLIHM ANV MDOV'ig

o]

Z0SLO0T

‘¥Sn HODIY¥

ONI

81ZZ-60-069

6102/20/50 611516

05°se

LTId anj

€T°8v201T

8TSTOTH# HDIOANI

XYL SIdIFDAY SSO¥D SIDIVULSIA

6102/90/50

ET"8¥Z0T
T0SL01T

(9) HAIA

AATAWAN ~TTONIS
DNILDTILSIAEY NOISSIWWOD AINNOD

Z2L22-60-T%9 ONITIOd ¥ HOWVESHEY o1

6T0Z/20/50 6TIS0L

£T 8%20T

JILNED HOLVASIA-T1

00°09¢

6T02/90/50

00°09¢€

0T

00SL0T

! AANWEA

€022-08~TT16 610Z TI¥NAVY ¥0d FONUYNIALNIVH OVAH I NIZETM

6T02/20/50 6TTS8L

00°09¢€

LNIRLOTIVY F¥Id FIVI

00°08

6102/90/50

00°08

L96T6070SWEH# ZDIOANI

AGYD " I-TIYMANEYN ESNIDIT Jd-LWA

99ZZ-T6-€1¥%

LLVEE

000§

qLva #12

SWeN

uot13d1Insaq

W3l |UTT

# 9aoToAUL

ALYA

# od

Junowmy

61/9T/S :93ea

ST

05:%0

{09DFHD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

6102/ST/S0 OL 6102/20/S0 AAILNIVA SAOTHD

abeq



INVOICE #12258

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 129.50



Date: 5/16/19% 15:04:50 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name

TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICED11l

J1 O 107508
79.99
05/06/2019

J1 0 107509 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC.
19.88
05/06/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 19.88

WS DARLEY & CO

)1 0 107510
861.03
05/06/2019

iTATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

861 .03

)1 0 107511 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
21826.25

05/06/2019

CHECK LISTING

Description

PM FLUIDS QIL, OIL FILTER AND
TOP OFF FLUIDS
INVOICE #1513

CHECKS PRINTED 05/02/2019 TO 05/15/2019

Line Item

413-91-2201

Page: 5

# Amount.

865119

30 YARD ROLL OFF LATE PAYMENT
CHARGE FOR 12/03/2018

INVOICE #8652312 RE:PO 33045
INVOICE #8655930-0573-5

ACCT #20-9175303006

CITROSQUEEZE (4) 1-GAL BOTTLE
PER CASE BUNKER GEAR CLEANER
HOSE SHUTOFF CLAMP

ESTIMATED SHIPPING

INVOICE #17358676/17358951
ACCT #40137010

413-91-2210

405-91-2248

405-91-2248
405-91-2248

935119 05/02/2019

PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/201¢
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019

401-05-2101
401-05-2102
401-08-2102
401-10-2102
401-15-2102
401-15-2110
401-20-2101
401-20-2102
401-30-2101
401-30-2102
401-40-2102
401-50-2102
401-50-2105
401-55-2102
401-82-2102
401-90-2101
402-60-2102
402-61-2102
420-73-2102
420-74-2102
605-13-2102
610-40-2102
610-40-2114
675-07-2102
911-80-2102
911-80-2105
401-05-2063
401-08-2063
401-10-2063
401-15-2063
401-20-2063
401-30-2063
401-40-2063

3212019 05/06/2019

B T T N N N NN

T T T T e L L N N

1378.86
220.05
1.22
269.75
655.68
269.75
823.58
952.59
531.36
.45
519.76
506.09
99.05
1929.72
123.84
202.61
138.45
186.81
93.72
102.40
160.55
1455.42
19.84
419.31
357.11
1236.44
198.42
829.85
980.41
853.46



PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019 401-50-2063
PERA PL2Z MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019 401-55-2063

476.88
466.08

~
N



Date: 5/16/19 15:04:50 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name
COUNTY COMMISSION 886.91
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 419.69
COUNTY ASSESSOR 2178.77
ANIMAL SHELTER 959.91
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 234.89

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 354.32
01 0 107512
184.59
05/06/2019

COUNTY ASSESSOR 184.59

PLANNING & ZONING 755.35
COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY SHERIFF 1008.69
PROBATE JUDGE
COMMUNITY MONITORING 384.29
RURAL ADDRESSING 304.52

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

01 0 107513
1792.50
05/09/2019

L/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 1792.50

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS

31 0 107514
60.00
05/09/2019

OUNTY CLERK 60.00

APPLE MOUNTAIN PRINTS

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/02/2019 TO 05/15/2019

Description

FPERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019

COUNTY MANAGER
1755.28 COUNTY TREASURER
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
187.87 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

Line Item

401-82-2063
401-50-2063
402-60-2063
402-61-2063
420-73-2063
420-74-2063
605-13-2063
610-40-2063
675-07-2063
911-80-2063

TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS
911-DISPATCH CENTER

PERA PL2 DED PAYDAY 3/21/2019
PERA PL2 MATCH PAYDAY 3/21/2019

401-40-2102
401-40-2063

72W 24D REGULAR WORKSURFACE

WORKSTATION L-BRACKETS - 12"X12%
WORKSTATION L-BRACKETS - 18"X12"

20L 4W LARGE L - BRACKET -
WALLMOUNTED

TASK CHAIR W/ ARMS, NO TILT
FRAME, MESH SEAT AND BACK
LARBOR TO DELIVER & INSTALL
SALES TAX

INVOICE #7571

INVOICE #1109

411-92-2219
411-92-2219
411-92-2219
411-92-2219

411-92-2219

411-92-2219
411-92-2219

BUSINESS CARDS FOR GENELL MORRIS

401-20-2219

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

)1 O 107515
2.29
05/09/2019

'OUNTY MANAGER 2.29

)11 0 107516
1500.00
05/09/2019

BARELA, PETE

NFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 1500.00

110 107517
2665.70

MANAGER B. GARLAND ACCT#
287281210062 INVOICE #
287281210062X04282019

CONCTRUCTION OF FRONT AND BACK
PORCH OF ROAD DEPT

LABOR ONLY

INVOQICE #100

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPLOADER INVOICE #19842483

ACCT#7488-000

401-10-2207

620-94-2215

621-96-2613

Page: 6
Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
/7 453.82
/ / 88.82
!/ / 1730.39
/7 7 111.05
/7 181.68
/7 124.16
/o 167.51
/7 176.60
/o 143,97
!/ 1322.90
13212019 05/06/2019 97.32
/7 87.27
225919 05/08/2019 33746 309,57
/ 7 33746 29.34
/ 33746 73.35
/7 33746 12.00
33746
/! 33746 954.00
33746
/7 33746 384.00
/7 33746 30.24
.
195919 05/08/2019 33765 60.00
615919 05/09/2019 2.29
755919 05/09/2019 33787 1500.00
33787
33787
155919 05/08/2019 1782.94



Ub/u9/2019 BACK HOE PAYMENT INVOICE 621-96-2613 165919 05/08/2019 882.76
#19804574 ACCT #0768810-000



Date: 5/16/19 15:04:50
CK# DATE Name
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 2665.70

(CHEC60)

CHECK LISTING

Description

CHECKS PRINTED

05/02/2019 TO 05/15/2019

Line Item

01 0 107518 CHIEF SUPPLY
345.68
05/09/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 945.68
01 ¢ 107519 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2
207.99
05/09/2019
RISK MANAGEMENT 207.99
01 ¢ 107520 COMPUTER CORNER INC
6743.95
05/09/2019

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 348.00

01 0 107521
3994.18
05/09/2019

L/4% FIRE EXCISE TaX

3994.18

)1 0 107522 DT AUTOMOTIVE

LEATHERHEAD TOOL BREACHER IRON
SET (LIME)

ESTIMATED SHIPPING

INVOICE #173091 ACCT #883572

EYE WASH STATION SERVICE
ANTIMICROBIAL ADDITIVE 802 TAX
INVOICE #8404130617 ACCT#
300009096

COUNTY TREASURER

REPLACEMENT PRINTER FOR FINANCE
AND PURCHASING OFFICE.

ITEM #CF394A PRINTER -HP-LJ PRO
M452DW COLOR SN:VNB3D18175

1 YEAR WARRANTY INVOQICE #173545
EQUUS PREMIUM PLUS COMPUTER
TOWER

EQUUS PREMIUM PLUS COMPUTER
TOWER

INVOICE #173413 ACCT #2464732
ATEN 16-PORT KVW KIT

W/16 USB CABLES

INVOICE #173414 ACCT#2464732

5915.00

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICESISCO 24 PORT POE SWITCH-CISCO

BUSINESS SF300-24PP L3-MANAGEG-
24X10/100/1000 DESKTOP, RACK-
MOUNTABLE (180 W)

CLOUDTRAX A62 (WEB PAGE) 3X3
WIFI ENABLED ACCESS POINTS 450+
13000 MPBS UP TO 100 USERS PER
AP, POE CAPABLE, MOUNTING KIT
INCLUDED.

FLAT RATE LABOR - CABLE DROPS,
12 - SINGLE CATSE DROPS,
24 PORT PATCH PANEL,
, 1-RACK MOUNTED UPS

1-CATSE
1-WALL RACK

408-91-2248

408-91-2248

600-06-2248

401-55-2219

401-30-2219

401-30-2219

401-65-2218

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

245919 05/08/2019

411-92-2218

411-92-2218

411-92-2218

FLAT RATE LABOR-SETUP/CONFIGURAT 411-92-2218

ION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW POE
MANAGED SWITCH AND WIRELESS
ACCESS POINT.

TAX

CES CONTRACT #17-04B-C104-ALL
INVOICE #24-087976 ACCTH#
TORRANCE COUNTY

RADIATOR

411-92-2218

Invoice #

Page: 7

DATE

PO #

479,95

305919 05/08/2019

Amount

715919 05/09/2019

45919 05/08/2019

145919 05/08/2019

365919 05/08/2019

33730
33730
33730
33730

33726
33726

5070.00

845.00

479.95

220.28

2678.50

450.00

246,37

401-50-2201

315919 05/08/2019



330.00 ANTIFREEZE 401-50-2201

33743 30.00
05/09/2019 LABOR 401-50-2201

33743 75.00

~ N~
~



TESLOT O 10

OTT STTYD

8%Z22-€T-502 LHOITHSYTd NOILOALIAA TIOHODIY S¥d

6T02/80/50 616502

295¢€¢

86 STTT

o

NQISSIWWOD ALNNO;
SEADIJI0 FATLYILS INIWAY

6L°STT
SE"86T

LNIVI ©ATd Ld¥d HLTIVEH 92 6%2 LNIVW XETdWOD I¥IDIans,

ZT 0L

610Z/60/50
S tE€9

6%¢/¥ALNAD YOINHS
€LE/HAILNAD TYDIATW
0% /XATAN0D TYIDIANLD

0TZZ-5S0-TO%
0T2Z-vZT-~T0¥%
QLZZ-91-10%
0TZZ-9T1-10%

NN S

~ N~

6L°S1T
CT 0L
9Z°6VvT
S€°861

0 10

0ESLOT

'"YIDNYLSH

40 NMOL

Z1T/ASNOHINN0D

6T02/80/50 6T6SS

YILNHD HOLVASIA-T16

80°98

61T0Z/60/50

80°98

000-0€96-09#1LODY

HOLYASIA d0J 7119 SYD MI¥4V

6CSLOT O 10

NOILYIDOSSY SVD MWa

60CC-08-TT6

6102/80/S0 61658%

8098

AYATO ALNOOD

00" %2

6102/60/50

00°%Z

C T0

82SL0T

NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MWHE

000-08€£9-0TH#ILODY

80€2-02-219

6T0Z/80/50 616S6¢

00" ¥%¢C

dI¥d AINNOD

vy ve

6102/60/50

LA A 24

000-060%-0T

#ILDDV EWAL DAL TIIH SYD

O 10

L2ZSLOT

NOILYIDOSSY S¥D MWA

6022-£9-CT%

610Z/80/50 616SLZ

14 28 24

NOISSIWWOD XINQOD

vLT092

0T0-0L8S

-0T/¥EINED MOINAS YIDNVYLSH

6102/60/50

vL 09e

60ZZ-50-T0%

SO°LTT

0T0-0€EE€Z-0Z/HALNID

YOINIS ALIYINOW SONITIIH SYO

9ZSLOT O ToO

NOILVIDOSSY SvD MWA

6022-50-10%

6T0Z/80/50 616S¢E

69°€¥T

dOHS dv¥0od ALNNOD

Z6°Z8T

610Z/60/50
26°28¢

000-0695-0T# LOOY

6T-22-¢ HLVA avdy # FDIOANT

SZSLOT O 1O

dOHS/HDIAL0 QYOd NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWA

60Z2-19-20F%

6T0Z/80/50 61652

[4- 0 A14

LNIVIW DJ18 Ld3d HITVEH 06°T6¢t INIVIW XATAWOD 1T¥IdDIAne 89°50L SEDIJI0 FAILVALSINIWNAY

§58°28

0T0-066T-0T/YHINAD "TVOICEW

60Z2-92-10%

98°¢8

6102/60/50

€¥ 0811

000-0009-0T/T¥IDIQOL

000-0498T-0T

/ASNOHIANOD SONITIIE SYD

6022-91-10%
6022-ST-10V

06°16¢€
89°50¢L

¥¢SLO0T O 10

NOILVYIDOSSY SVD MWH

6T02/80/50 6T6ST

¥ SS0¥D AVILOO "TYLIAVYD

88°99¢

6102/60/50

88°'99¢

6T10ZTS# TDIOANI

JHALNID YOINIS ALAYVIYON IV dVIL

LLLEE
LLLEE

A 10

EZSLOT

HEVHA¥D NO FONUNALNIVW NO NIVIA “DNI NOILONALSNOD LLASSYS D'

119Z-96-T29

6102/80/S0 61652%

88992

JITIHHS ALNNOD

00°0¢et

E¥LEE OSDL# HADIOANI

OQVEIATIS JAITIOD

£EwLEE

FLYA #2310

JweN

uotidransaa

wa3I Butq

# @0TOAUT

aLva

# o4

Junouy

ajxeq

61/91/s

fP0:ST

0§

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MOFHD

6T0Z/ST/S50 OL 6T0Z/Z0/50 AZINING SMOEHD

abeg



1165.98 SHIPPING 605-13-2248 /7 50.00
05/09/2019 INVOICE #12504860 ACCT#3736813



NOISSIWWCD ALNNC

25°9Z¢

6102/60/50

287 9Z¢

SYD/YALNTD JOINIS AIUYNIVILNOOW
JALYM/MIINTD YOINIS YIYNIVINOOW

6022-50-T0V
0TZZ-50-T10%

»0°62¢
8V L6

o1

8ESLOT

'YIYNIVINAOW

Jd0 NMOL

6T0Z/80/S0 61659

LNEWLOTIV F¥IA dALYI

8% L9E

S98LTHIIOY €TTI6¥SD0a# TDIOANI

YILTIA ¥4IV

1022-T6-€T¥

LGLEE

66°PE

HONVHO TICO

SLAVd NV JOEVT FANTONI
O HOLIMS WIJ™/QIONITIOS IDdENd

TOZTZ-T16-€1¥

LGLEE
LSLEE
LSLEE
LSLEE

S6°6V

6T0Z/60/50

8% L9t

T0ZZ-T6-€1¥

b5 2Z8Z

o1

LESLOT

qADA0d AO0TTIHW

saa

6T6SZL

YHANSYAEIL AINNOC

95° 08¢

D0ST-ZLOLSTOT# 1JOVW
BLEQOPZTH HDIOANT FHJ

HONVENSNI JId THAd HOIAYES ¥¥D

6T0T/60/50

95°0S2T

0

9€GLOT

‘SN ATUOWAY SIWOOT

JIYOWIY HWIL ISIWINd SSHIXH o711

CLZZ-0E-609

6T0Z/80/50 616STT

957082

ADOTONHOEL NOILYWYOANI LO"BFT JIINID HOLYASIA-TT

26991

O0DFOLH# LOOY

EPEETTH# TDIOANI XYL SATYS

NOILDINNOD dN MOVd 3DIJ440 NIWAY
LY LSUNd DIW 02 HLIIM NOILDINNOD

DHEW 0T SSIATINIM LINOLNOAUE

' HUOD * WNALINNOD

IANWNDL SQ'1d

€022-99-T0% HONVIYOL-ONILSOH NIVYWOA

6102/60/50

66 %1€

(S) HLNOW

B8G60THLODY LSEETTH# HDIOANI

CLZZ-08-TT6 6102 HOUYW VYOI STDIAVES LANAIINT

6T02/60/50 6T6SEY

267991

T

SESLOT O

alT SADIAYMES LINYIINI OdOT

6T0Z/80/S0 616525

L0 8%T

LINARIAYATAd TIONYNI

66 T

19TZ8# TDIOANI 6T0Z

‘'8 AYW NO 130dN"g ONILVNId0 020Z
-6T0Z FHL OL ONINIVLIAA ONIUVEH

LADANE TIOH TTIM NOISSIWWOD
ALNAOD FONVIJOL-ADIILON TYDFT
ONIY¥VYHEH LIDANE 0ZAd A0 HEOILON

6T/61/% ALVA NOA

6102/60/50

66°%T

LTILEE
LTLEE

o]

TEGLOT

OTT SMAN INIANIJIANT

HOILON TYDdT

TZZZ-9S-T10%

610Z/80/S0 616G0T

66°PT

AFITO ALNNO

ST 9T

6102/60/50

ST %1

0TOTO00SH

LOOY 6968TOANIS#H# HDIOANI
d40 LYOdSNVIL ANV¥ NOILDONYLSHEA

o}

€E€SLOT

CDIXENW MAN JO SNOZIHOH

€0C2-02-219

LY¥8EE 610Z/80/50 6T6S6E

ST %1

YHALTIHS TYRNIN

6Z°SET

610Z2/60/S0

62°GET

TESLOT O T(

0D TIO NIALSNOH

TIHSINVOL/SYPeH# LOOY $STTZZHANI

c0gce-eze-10%

6T0Z/60/50 6T6S%L

62 SGET

LNVED NOTLONHIALSIA TIM

86°S9TT

qIva #10

sweN

uotaydranseq

wa3I Ut

# 2010AUT

qALYa

# od

junouwy

ajeqg

8T/91/s

ST

%0

as

ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD)

6T0Z/ST/S0 OL 6102/20/S0 QAINI¥Yd SADFHD

abeg

6



1

6£GL0T O

ALVITIAAY JIYO HIIVAH OVAN

dTHSYEEWIN JLYITIAAY 1IN

6922-99-10%

6T0Z/80/50 616552

00°SZ




ADOTONHDO AL NOILVWIOANT

9¢€°9881

6102/60/50
9€°588T

PEETI0EH IDDVY 6T/TE/S-61/10/6G

10

o]

S¥SLOT

SSITHIIM NVHALYIA

OLIdO¥EETd ¥OJI SHENIT LINDAID

€0Z2-59-107

610Z/60/50 616529

9€°688T

LNAWLOTIY J¥Id FLVILS

00°%L0T

6L97S# HDIOANI

CLZC-T6-E1Y
ZLTZ-T16-BTY
TLZZ-T6-50%

SBLEE
SBLEE
SB8LEE
S8LEE

£V EST
Zh EST
€V EST
€% EST
£V EST
£F eatT
€V EST

‘ot

6702
‘1 gNnC o1any

YIGWIAON OL 6102

2LTT-T16-607

/

Y4Ivd ENOL
JTIONIS TYNOILIAAVY SHLW9

NYId JdHIHO ALNdAT SHIWS

ONINVIILS SHIW?

cLZC-16-807

S8LEE
S8LEE
SBLEE

6102/60/50

00°¥LOT

ZLZZ-T6-90V
2LZT-16-L0¥

T0

P¥SLO0T O

"ONI LNIWADYNVA NINONAI

610Z/80/50 6T6SEZ

0L7°S02¢ INVID NOIINGIYLSIG IMA

6T0ZOEPH# HDIOANI LdD %SL°9

6102/60/50
0L'S0Z¢€
€¥SLOT

'0g-1 TI¥4AY

SHIIAYIS 1dN0D NHHEL

610C

CLET-E£T-509
ZLTT-ET-509

oL 20¢
Q00" €£00€

o 10

'ZTIYO

NYITaav

6T0Z/80/S0 6IGSEE

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

YALNID HOIVASIA-TIT6

TIS°9¢€1

L9798

LNIVW X3TAWOD I¥IDIdans,

99811

288059 TEH

LOOVY 9T9€T16Z8T# FDIOANI

XYL 6T/€Z/%0 HDIAYES Dd-ATHLNOW

-QIAVANYILS D4 XATdWOD I¥IDIany
6FLTIPTIECHIOOY STIET6Z8TH HDIOANI

£022-9T-10¥

610Z/60/50 616559

99°8TT

SLIAIYD QIITTddYNN XYL 61/£Z2/%0

ADIAYIS Od-ATHILNOW-QIYANY.LS

CLEZ-S0-TO¥

6T0Z/60/S0 6165%9

L9 %8

6102/60/50
78 6EC

TVLO0PISTHIOOT
98L8SBEBIHIDIOANT

6T-TI¥YdY ¥O4d TOULNOD .LSIEL

T0

o]

Z¥SLOT

"ONI NINNO

S1Z2-08-1T6

6T0Z/80/50 61651S

T15°9¢1

HALNIO HOLVASIA-TI6

LT 2
LT

ST LY
Li°e

AJTEIHS AINOCD

AHETO ALNAOD

YAUNSYHAL ALNNOD

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

LT

T8¥YI0THFSBSHIODY

SEDYVHOUNS ANV SIXVI STOUAYHD

L0ZZ-08-1T6 IDVYSM SHOIANAS HDNVISIA HNOT SIN

L0ZZ-05-T0¥%

610Z/80/S0 616G5Y

¥SULY
LT ¢

610Z/60/50

2e° 99

8I¥ZVYBESOSH 1DDV
SEXYA INVLSIJ HNOT

L0ZZ-0%-10%
L0ZZ-0e-10%
L0ZZ-02-219

~

NN N

LTz
LTz

O 10

TPSLO0T

SNOIIVDINNWWOD S.IN

610Z/80/S0 616582

L1z

YIALTIHS TVWINY

00°S¥

SEEDH#LOOY
6T-7-0T0) 6ZLTIGTH HSYD

SHIGVY ¥O4 SNOILV.LIAYDHA (S)

6T0Z/60/50

00°S¥%

10

[¢]

0%SLOT

' NSHN

40 SILNADIYH

CLEC-ZB-TO0VF

6T0Z/BO/S0 616S0%

STLZE

005V

LNHNLIVAEA FIONYNIAL

0052

0Z0Z'0E ANNL OL 6I0Z'T X1IAL

610Z/60/50

00°s¢E

ALVYITILAAY J9¢D HIFIVEH SENA

JLYa #30

SWeN

uotadraosaqg

ws3I suTtTT

# 9oToAUL

qLvda

# od

Junowy

6T/91/5 :a1eq

0S:¥0:ST

(090"HD)

DNILSIT AOHHD

6T0Z/ST/S0 OL 6T0Z/Z0/S0 TALNINUE SADTHD

i abeg

otT



L U 1U7bae PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY MATS MOPS UNIFORMS FOR ADMIN 401-15-2203 576919 05/09/2019 303.16
924 .22 BUILDING



90° 0L

LLEILOTIVE ¥ TTZ9SE6TIYPEH HDICANI

IOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHATAVLS SSSL0T O T

‘YHATOH a¥d FALON

61Z2-5959-T0% MOOHIION "IWYIdAS

6T0Z/80/S0 61658

9TLEE

g0°0L

JITHAHS ALNOO

00°v8

6T02/60/50

00" ¥8

NN InNd¥INdnaTy

FONAYIINOD SDOET O TIAVEL

]

PESLOT

' SYIVS

FIT1IONT

S0TZ-0S-10%

6T0Z/80/50 6T16SEd

00" 78

¥ SSO¥D AVILAO IVLIAY

26°Z602Z

TI¥9dY

LTOV/9TOFPHEDIOANT 61T,

6102/60/50

Z6'zeoe

IYIDIANL JOd LOVIINOD LNIVKW

1192-96-129

T6°0L8

1IddY ONIaIIng

6T
NIWAY ¥0d LOVALNOD HONVNILNIVH

AT

€9SLOT

SHOIANES SWH

1192-96-129

6102/60/50 616589

T0°ZzZel

dI¥d ALNNO

Q0 00¢

6102/60/50
00°00g

O0TOE# IDIOANI
WYdD0¥d ¥¥ax T

WYID0Yd JUYMLAOS AMILNA ¥IVL

PLLEE
YLLEE

o T

ZSSL0T

‘XYW NOILVILSIOEA

o111

CLTT-ES-CT¥V

6T02/B0/50 61659T

00°00¢

YTINSYIAL ALNOC,

0T LS

6T02/60/50
0tT" LS

g688 I8EP-P8E€-S0S# LODVW
6T°LEZ"S Ol 6T°8C" ¥ SUTDUVHO

61-¥dVY-82 SHADYYHD HNIT XVd

o]

1895L0T

NOILWIOJE0D LSAMD

L02Z-0E-T0¥%

6102/60/G50 616509

0T LS

L6'96

INIWLNYdEd a¥od ALNAO;

6102/60/50
L6°96

gZ280-0552-¥8€-S00S# LOOV 61-8Z2-¥%

o]

0GSLO0T

NOILVIOdI0D LSAMD

ALYA TITIGHIDIOANI ENIHOVH XVd

L0ZZ-09-20%

6T0Z/80/50 616955

L6°96

YHOYNYIN ALNNO.

LY 16T

6T0Z/60/50

LY 16T

€280 ¥62S-P8E-SOSHLODY INIT

X¥d SUIOVYNYIW 9280 ¥62S-98€-50S

6%5L0T O T(

NOILVNOdE0D LSIMO

L0ZZ-01T-T0%

6T0Z/80/50 61656%

L% 16T

INIWLOTIV HYId HIV0

TV 65

dE€BL ETZ6-TBT-SO0GH IDOY

6102/60/50

[4 AR 1]

6T0Z'TZ XYW OL

6T0Z'2Z '"I¥AY SADYVHD ATHINOW

O Tt

8¥SLOT

NOILYMOdA0D ILSEMD

L0ZZ-16-90%

610Z/80/50 6T651E

ZV° 65

L0’ §ee

v

NOISSIWWOD XLNNO:

dv0Z S88Z-L¥8-505

YILNED YOINIS dIVYNIVLNNOW

6T0T/60/50
L0"SZ¢

LOZZ-50-T07%

00° 0¥

g966 0TO0S

~7P8E-909 YHAINID WOINIS VIDNVILSH

LPSLOT O TC

NOILVEOAAOD LSHMD

LOZZ-S0-TOV%

6102/B0/S0 6T6SL

L0°S8T

SAOIII0 FALLVIELSINIWGY

8S°€TL

INIVH XITIWOO TVIDIANL

¥9°0T12Z

S¥T0050Sv# FDIOANI

SLONA0oYd JHJ¥d

VYIDIANL 304 SdAOW ANY SIVW

6222-S1-10%
£0ZZ-91-T0%

6T02/60/50 616565

ZeLee

[A AN N84
v9° 012

6T0Z/60/50

HIYd #30

[WeN

uotadraonsaqg

ws3I SUT]

# ooToAUT

JILYa

# od

Junouy

61/91/5 :@3eq

08+ %0:9T

(09DHEHD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

610Z/ST/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/S0 QALNIdYA SADIHD

i 9beg

T



Ub/UY9/2019 PORTFOLIO, STEEL HORIZONTAL
SHELVES ACCT #7010%685DAL



Date: 5/16/19 15:04:50 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/02/2019 TO 05/15/2019 Page: 12

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 70.06
31 © 107556 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE YELLOW PAPER, PINK PAPER, AIR 401-55-2219 95919 05/08/2019 33603 27.82
27.82 INVOICE #3411676976 &
05/09/2019 3411676975 STAMPS

ACCT #70109685DAL

"INANCE DEPARTMENT 27.82
)1 O 107557 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE STEEL BOOK CASE FOR VAULT 609-30-2219 115919 05/08/2019 33709 171.60
171.60 INVOICE #3411237090 ACCT #394849
05/09/2019
JOUNTY TREASURER 171.60
)1 0 107558 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE CHAIRMATS 401-50-2219 325919 05/08/2019 33332 202.50
3143.47 CUSTOM WALL SIGN (SHERIFF RIVERA 401-50-2219 !/ /7 33332 16.68
05/09/2019 CUSTOM WALL SIGN (UNDERSHERIFF  401-50-2219 /7 33332 16.68
TYROLT) 33332
AR BATTERIES 401-50-2219 /7 33332 1.175
EXTERNAL HARD DRIVES 401-50-2219 / /7 33332 280.00
AAA BATTERIES 401-50-2219 /7 33332 79.64
2019 CALENDARS 401-50-2219 /7 33332 10.08
256 GB MEMORY CARDS 401-50-2219 /7 33332 366.44
SURFACE RT CHARGING CORD 401-50-2219 33332
ACCT #70109685 INVOICE #2728668,
3402218143,3401649201,3402027291
3403129516,3403129512
PENCILS, BINDERS, SOAP, INK, 605-13-2219 535919 05/08/201% 33529 1476.21
CLEANING SUPPLIES, LYSOL WIPES, 33529
TOILET PAPER, PAPER TOWELS, CHAR 33529
GING CORD, PHONE CASE, SCREEN 33529
PROTECTOR, FOAM INSULATION FOR 33529
STORAGE BUILDING, DECORATIONS 33529
FOR TNT DANCE. 33529
INVOICE# 3407390611/3407470682/
3407247280/3406544600/3407139498
3407309636
PENCILS, BINDERS, SOAP, INK, 605-13-2219 545919 05/08/2019 33529 638.92
INVOICE #3407247278/3406693016
ACCT#70109685
5 TAB DIVIDERS, 1"-3" RING 401-10-2219 695919 05/09/2019 33654 54.57
RED CLASSIFICATION FOLDERS
INVOICE #3410595869 ACCT #
70109685
OUNTY SHERIFF 973.77 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 2115.13 COUNTY MANAGER 54.57
10 1075859 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DURACELL COPPERTOP AAA BATTERIES 407-91-2248 345919 05/08/2019 33695 27.58
576.29 DURACELL COPPERTOP AA BATTERIES 407-91-2248 /7 33695 61.56
05/09/2019 CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES 413-91-2219 /7 33695 8.170
WINDEX GLASS CLEANER SPRAY 413-91-2219 /7 33695 8.86
LYSOL TOILET BOWL CLEANER 413-91-2219 / / 33695 6.80
V-LIGHT 3 WAY CFL FLOOR LAMP 413-91-2219 / 7/ 33695 32.98
LORELL FRONT-TO-BACK LATERAL 413-91-2219 / 7/ 33695 76.80
FILE RAIL KIT 33695

KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUE/PK 36 413-91-2219 /7 33695 74.72



USB THUMB DRIVES/10 PACK 413-91-2219
METERED AIR FRESHENER DISPENSERS 413-91-2219

33695 41.99
33695 77.97

~ ~
~ >~



Date: 5/16/19 15:04:50 (CHEC60)
CK# DATE Name
TATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 576.29

10 107560 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
217.22
05/09/2019
OUNTY MANAGER 217.22
10 107561 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
3.22
05/09/2019

OUNTY MANAGER

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/02/2019 TO 05/15/201%

Description Line Item
413-91-2219
413-91-2219
413-91-2218
413-91-2219

WASTECAN 10.25 GAL. BLACK
METERED AIR FRESHENER 3/PK
STAINLESS STEEL MICROWAVE
PROCELL C BATTERY
ACCT#394849

5 TAB DIVIDERS, 1"-3" RING
BINDERS, RED & BLUE CLASSIFICAT
ION FOLDERS, LAMINATING POUCHES,
CALL BELL, LABEL MARKER TAPE,
BLACK & BLUE SHARPIE PENS, TAPE
DISPENSER, WALL CLOCK, CALL
REGISTER, LEGAL PADS, MANTLA
ENVELOPES, DRAWER ORGANIZER,
CLIPBOARDS, PRONG FASTENERS.
INVOICE #3409157625 ACCT#7010968

401-10-2219

5 TAB DIVIDERS, 1"-3" RING
CALL BELL INVOICE #3409354800
ACCT #70109685

401-10-2219

1 0 107562 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY
140.66
05/09/2019

DMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 140.66

AUTO PARTS, HARDWARE FOR
BUILDING, VEHICLE MAINTENANCE.
APRIL 2019.

ACCT #32156

401-15-2215

1 0 107563 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY
17.32
05/09/2019

JUNTY MANAGER 17.32

1 0 107564 TRIADIC INC,
5000.66

05/09/2019

JUNTY TREASURER 243.57 COUNTY CLERK

2005 FORD ESCAPE WIPERS
FRONT - NAPA BEAN

BACK WIPER

INVOICE #44668 ACCT#1185

401-10-2201

INVOICE #1701038 ACCT #1425
LIVE WEB FEB MAINTENANCE CHARGE
LIVE WEB MAR MAINTENANCE CHARGE
LIVE WEB APRIL MAINTENANCE
CHARGE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

LIVE WEB MAINTENANCE FOR THE
MONTHS OF FEBRUARY,MARCH, AND
APRIL 2018 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
INVOICE #1701037 ACCT#1425
MARRIAGE LICENSE MAINTENANCE
FOR THE MONTHS OF FEBRUARY,
MARCH, APRIL 2019 GROSS RECEIPTS
TAX INVOICE #1701037 ACCT#1425
INVOICE #02:50.7 ACCT#1425

TAX

401-30-2203

612-20-2203

612-20-2203

401-65-2203

487.14 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4269.95

Page: 13
Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

/ 7/ 33695 25.24
/ / 33695 20.54
/7 33695 38.90
/7 33695 13.65
675919 05/09/2019 33654 217.22

33654

33654

33654

33654

33654

33654

33654

33654
685919 05/09/2019 33654 3.22
565919 05/09/2019 33637 140.66

33637

33637

705919 33760
/7 33760 17.32

33760
135919 05/08/2019 243.57
375919 05/08/2019 243,57
385919 05/08/2019 243.57
505919 05/08/2019 4263.95



o]

S9SL0T

LOFOTHIYEDOUAXH 2 ZWOLSND ZNND OML

T02e-16-t1¥

610Z/80/50 6165S€E

6ELEE

86°80T




/ TL°2ZE209T L6

/

TYLOL

08°65¢€C

SAIOA

9€°8L0Z INIWINYIAA AYOHd XINNC

610Z2/60/%0

g€ 8L0T

LEVLEHIDOVY LOVEZ9H# TDIOANI

Y¥Z2-09-20% EHAVIE ¥0d WHLSAS THANI NO JIVAIF

o1

0LSLOT

'INFWAIN0OE SHAAIE ¥

o1

6T0Z/60/50 6TESEL

SLSEE

9€°8LOC

JIIVIHS AILNOC

00°¥8

6T0Z/60/50
00 %8

WN 3an0¥ENONgTY

IONANFAANOD SOHT OL TIHAVAL

o1

693L0T

'YIOWYZ

YNNOQ

S02Z-0S-TO%

6T0Z/80/50 6T6S%Y

00°'%8

HALNID HOLVISIA-T1T6 6E°6TT YALTAHS TYWIN

26°9%L

€00EE0ET8E6-8THIDOVY
L-ELS0~-5558598# HOIOANI

6T0C TI¥AV ¥0d SHEDIAMAS HSYUL

01ZZ-08-TT6

6T0Z/80/S0 616SLY

T6°90%

600FT-E2T80-THLOOY
L-ELS0-5558598# HIIOANI
HOUVIW ¥0d SIDIA¥IAS HSWIL

0TZZ-08-116

6T0Z/80/50 61659%

00°0¥%¢

S-€L50-L

LBETOTO-0994#IDDV B-€LS0-6ZLBS9R

6102/60/50

1€ 998

HIDIOANI AYW 40 HINOW

JHL Y04 dN-M¥OId HSYAL ATHILNOW

(o

89SL0T

"ONI WN 40 INIWIDYNYIW HLSVM

0T2Z-28-10%

6T0Z/80/50 6T6STY

6€°6TT

HOILSNL FTINIANLD dIX

00°056¢

TOZST-069-6T# LOOY E€PI# FDIOANI

6102/60/50
00°0S6¢€

6102 TIdAY 0ST$ X NOISSIES €
TO0ZST-069-6T# IDOV ¥¥1# HDIOANI

2L22-L9-5¢€9

610Z/80/50 616581

00°0S8%

L9SL0T O T

' HYYM

6T0Z TI¥YAY 0ST X SAYQ ¥1 A AIANQIS

ZLZZ-LI-SES

6T0Z/80/S0 6T65LT

00°005¢

NOISSIWWOD AINNC

00°06¢

6102/60/50
00062

STYETOP06TOZH HDIOANI HTYOOW' W

SIAVAL "€ '"JYHAITO "0’'AQAND JW'D
ZLZZ-S0-T0¥ SISEL ONIA ANV SADFIHD ANNOYOMNOYH ONINIFANDS ANNOUONOIVL IVSITATNA

o}

995L0T

6T02/60/S0 616599

6082¢

00° 062

INEWLOTIY FTYId IAILVL

86°801

PTIST# FDIOANT

6T02/60/50

86° 80T

‘YEILTIA HIV

‘II0 FIANTONI OL Wd

SAINTd 40 dOL ANV

'¥4ELITIL TI0

6ELEE
6ELEE

aqLvea #31D

IJueN

uot3idraosaq

walI BUTT

# 9o1OAUT

HLVa

# od

Junowy

6T/9T/5 :@33eq

¥0:ST

0§

{09D3HD)

ONILSIT JADHHD

610Z/ST/S0 OL 6T0Z/20/S0 UHLNI¥d SMOHHD

i abegq

ias



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2019-

Line Item Transfers

WHERAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the Torrance County
Commission,and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 22nd day of May 2019.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerl

Javier E. Sanchez District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent




00'LZ°LE [ 1VLOL
00°000'} $ selddng aoyo| 612 Z 09 ZO¥ sasedT/sueoiepelgl 209 £ 09 20 peoy doyg peoy
00°000°} $ 1on4 8PIYBAL 202 € 90 009 souejeg swil Jed| €0l ¢ 90 009 weibold Aygjes|iuswsbeuely ysiy
000004 $ saljddng eoyyo] 612 Z 90 009 sauejeg swil yed| €0l Z 90 009 weiboid Asjes|iuswabeueyy ysiy|
00°00S $ Bulysiiqnd/bunuud| 12z ¢ 90 009 Solejeg awil Hedj €01 ¢ 90 009 weiboid Ajgjegiuswabeue|y ysry
00°00¢€ ¢ | suondudsgngysang diysiequsiN| 692 Z 90 009 ssuejeg awl| yedl €01 Z 90 009 weibold Ajgjes|iuswabeueiy ysiy
00°00G $ s9||ddng 8oYo| 612 ¢ 60 069 bulyole vy3d| €90 ¢ 60 069 uei9 AQ L7Id PUIM
00°0G} $ yoley souesnsuj yleeH| 69 ¢ 60 069 Bulyd1en vaiad| €90 ¢ 60 069 jueio AQ L7id PUIp
00°00€ $ Suojedunwwiodsell 99¢ ¢ 60 069 —buiydle vead| €9 ¢ 60 069 JuelH AQ 17Tid PUIAA
08981 $ saseajuswdinb3| 182 Z 60 069 buyoleN vu3d| €90 Z 60 069 juely Ag L7id PUIAM
00°000'2 $ suonedlunwiwodsdll L0z ¢ 60 069 buiyolep vy3d| €90 Z 60 069 el AQ L7id PUIA
00'¥€S $ [ejuay abeiols| 85z ¢ 8¢ 169 poddng WOIAl €82 2 8¢ 169 wesboid AQ| 1594 WHdIA AQ
00°009 $ [elusy abeiojs| 862 z 8¢ 169 JredeyAuleiN 8PIBAl 102  Z 8E 169 wesboid AQ| 1S9y WnoIA AQ
00081 $ S8JIAlag [euoISdjoId] 2.2 ¢ 8¢ L69 Jledaypuiey aPIyeAl LOZ ¢ 8¢ 169 weiboid AQ] 158y WHOIA AQ
02’881 $ saliddng 8oO| 642 Z 8E 169 dledayuie sPRIYsAl 10T ¢ 8¢ 169 weiboid AQ] 159y WHdIA AQ
00°000'} $ [ejuay obeiois| 86z Z 8¢ 169 buuiei] 99z Z 8¢ 169 weiboid AQ| 1594 WHIIA AQ
00°00L'C $ yselluomag/islep| 0l Z L6 €LY jawdinb3 Aeyeg| 8¢z Z L6 ELb uiwpy a4l (g1 F)uipy aaid
00'000'¢ $ auedalig/seg/bunesHl 602 ¢ L6 £lF juswdinbg Aeyeg| 82 2 16 ElL¥ uiwpy alid] (€} #)ulwpy a4
00'000'L $ Ajomo93] 802 Z 18 El¥ ewdnb3y Aeyes| 8¥Z2 2 16 Elv uiwpy alid] (€1 F)uipy aai4
000002 $ IBNd SIXIUBA] 202 ¢ 0§ LOF sa|ddng pjald| 2ze ¢ 05 oYy |eJauac) Jusyg
00°00G'2 $ [end4 8PIYSA) €0 T 05 L0V buuell| 992 Z 0§ LOF |elsusg) HJusyg
00°000°L $ suuojiuny 962 ¢ 0S8 Lo¥ bulled]| 992 ¢ 0S L0V |elouag) - jusyg
00°000°} $ Jledayule bpigl G1z Z 2 LOY swieAQl 0L 2SI LoF |elsusg suoyesadQ
00'000°¢ $ yswdinbg Ajejes| 8¥Z2 ¢ 08 LL6 Swiojluny 96z ¢ 08 Li6 | 16 Aouebisw3 yojedsiqg
00°000°L $ | suogduosgngysenq diysioqwsN| 692 ¢ 08 LL6 swiojun) 98¢ ¢ 08 LI6 116 fouebiew3 yojedsig
00°008 $ S80IAeg |euolsaloidl 222 2 0E 609 Buiysiiand/bunuud| 12z ¢ 0¢ 609 994 sJainseal] Jainsesal]
00°000°C $ selddng @oQ| 612 ¢ 0f 609 wslp sad/ebesliN] 602 Z 0f 609 884 s,Jainseal | Jainseal}
00°00S $ suonedjunwiwodgdll 20¢ Z 0g LoV JledoyiuleN SI9IYsAl LOZ 2 0F LOF [eJauag) lainsead |
00°00L b suonedlunwwodsell 02 ¢ 0¢ LOb [BN4 3PIYsAl 20¢ T 0€ LOF |Blauag) Jainseal]
00°00L $ sa|lddng ool 612 Z 0 LOF S8JJASS [euoissajold] 2.2 ¢ 0t Lo¥ [elausg) Jainsesal |
00'S9 $ sellddng @oYO| 612  Z 0€ LOF jiduosgng/seng diysiaqusin| 692 ¢ 0 LOov |elauac)y Jainseal]
00°009 $ sa||ddng 8oyo| 612 Z 0 LOV Duufest| 99z Z 02 LOv |[e18ua%) Jainsesai]
00°005$ saljddng 3O} 61 2 28 10b buiuiell] 99z ¢ 28 Lov [ejousg] S8JlAeg |ewiuy

Junowyy uopdlIsaq wey] auj] uopduoseq It wey| au| 8a.nog juswpedeq |

[elol 104 J9jsuel] wol4 Joysuer] :e2.n0g Bujpungy
V 9INpayds

Jajsuel] wa} aul
-610¢ uonnjosay
Ayunon asueuo]




, ®1eq

il

(\mrx\wb FNF7 w@&b@@ W7 Jﬂw\\uwmw M@_\Q GL.

:19jsuel] 10} uoseay

=T oo ST TTS 7T 5 7o Z Tw7oETY) | Xhet~ oz 171
or %Q.M.: NZHIS KT OF 74 S WIF LN qﬁ%.@%‘\\%
Jajsuel] uopduosag Jaquunn uonpdusseg laquinpN
10 Junowy wiey) sur wiay] aury wey| oury wayj our

ﬂ 0] d8jsues) ol dajsueln ]

1Jebpnq sy} 0} apew mn Amvgwhwcmhu way sul) Buimoyjo sy) Jey} sysanbai Agausy Juswypedsp AN

W\N\W,\ )T N\s \ \3 \ * -/ w\ \Q ‘Juswiredaq Bunsanbay

W04 Jajsues) wey| sulq
ALNNOD IONVHUOL




ajeq

ainjeubig

L7 =5

ST 0

ﬂbJ\w*Il Q.ﬁ«é\g ) 9.“..\/_)‘_ ﬁ\ﬁ_ O\T ﬂ_guﬁsxxm
:J9JsSuel] 1O} Uosesy

/

= 000 il PPN TSI LT C -09-COR 25777/ S0 ) LO9T - 07-Tdh
Jajsuel] uonduasaqg JaquinN uonduasseq JaquinN
JO Junowy way| aun wa)] aul wa)j aul waj] auin
$ :0] J9jsues) :wou4 J9jsuel|

1ebpnq sy} 0} apew eq (s)1aysuely way aul| Buimoyjoj ay; 1eyy sisenbei Agasay Juswipredap A

W0 J3jSsuel] wa}| aul

S

ALNNOD FDNVHIOL

Jusupedeag Bunsenbay




aleq ainjeubis

D -H-5 ﬁ,\ﬁ%

7 / r N A \

.<‘ ‘ — —

/

JONVNILNIVIA ONIATING HLIM-J3LVIDO0SSY S1S00 TvNOILLIday ¥3A0D
:19jsue.] 10} uoseay

- $
00°000°1L $ 'LNIVIN '©Q74d G12¢-SGl-L0Y FNILEINO ¥0L2-Gl-L0¥
J9jsuel] uonduossag JaquinN uonduoasag JaquinN
JOo unowy wia)] aur waj| aul wia)| aul way| aul
¢ 0] J9ysued] :wou4 Jajsuesy
}obpnq ay} 0} apew aq (s)lajsuel) way aul Buimojjo} syl 1ey) sisenbai Agasay Juswpedsp AN
JONVYNILNIVIN/S3OI440 ‘NINaVY ‘juswsedaq Bupsanbay

w04 Jajsued] wa)| aul
ALNNOD FONVHYEOL




aleq I g ainjeubls

WN\S\WJ /N X7 VYe

"Seoueleq wa)) sul| sAlebau pue Jesk (BSOS SU} JO PUS BUj} [IJUn seseyaind Jenod 0} Jajsuel]
:18jsueu] 10} UOSeIY

- $

N $

- $

- $

- $

- $

N $

- $
000002 $ [ond S|0IYyaA ¢02C-05-L0Yv sajjddns pjai4 ¢¢cc-05-L0v
00°005°C $ [9N4 SIOIYSA ¢022-05-10v Bujures | 99¢2-05-10%
00°000°L $ Suuojun 9€2¢-05-10% Buluies | 99¢¢-05-10%

lajsues] uonduoseq JaquinN uonduoasaq JaquinN
O Junowy wayj aul wa}| auiy wa)| aun waj| auI
$ 10] Jojsuel] 1WO.4 J9jsueiL

:19bpng ay) 0} apew aq (s)1ajsuel) ws) aull Buimoj|oy ay} Jey} sysanbal Agelay Juswipedap Ap

Huays ;Juswedaq Bupsanbay

W04 Jajsuel| waj| aul
ALNNOD AONVHEOL




TLI90 "A9Y
ajeq b - ainjeubig

A E® fad@ %Bw\qff é_\_\x))\gﬁﬁ\

yseuy/somas/iaiem pue suedold/seb/buijesy ‘Ajoujose ul papasu spuny [BUOHIPPY
:19Jsuel] Jo} uoseay

00°001°C $ Usel] /1omaG/iale A 0Lcc-L6€ElLYy Juswdinb3 Ajejes 8¥cc-L6-Cly
00°000°¢C ¢ | suedoid/sesy/bunesH 602C-L6-CL¥ juswdinb3 Ayajes 8vcc-L6-CLYy
00°000°} $ [STRIRETE] 802¢-16-ClY Juswdinb3 Ajejeg 8vcc-16-Cly
laysuel ] uonduoseq JaquinN uonduoseq JaquinN
Jo Junowy way| aul wiay| aul waj| aui waj}| aul
¢ :0] Jajsuel] :wol4 Jajsuel ]

:18bpnq ay) o) apew aq (s)iaysuel; way aul Buimoijoy ay) Jey) sysenbas Aqatay Juswpedsp A

(€lp) ulwpy a4 :juswiedag Bunsanbay

W04 J3jsuel] wa)| aul
ALNNOD FONVHIOL




/90 Ay .
,  8leq \.@\Mv ainjeudls

Wil D ) PT7Y)

:1ojsuei] 10} UoSEay

00'+€S ¢ [ejuey ebelo)g 8G9CC-2¢-169 Hoadng WHoIA £8¢¢-8¢-169
00009 $ |ejuey abeio}g 852C-8¢-169| Jleday/soueusiuiely S[oIyaA 1022-8¢- 69|
00°0S1 ¢ | S921AI9G [BUOISSSj0.d 2.22-8€-169| lleday/adueusiulely a|oIysA 1L0Zc-8¢-169|
0C'88. $ se||ddng 20O 6122-8¢-1.69| Jleday/ooueusiulepy SJoIUsA 1022-8¢-169|
00°000°L $ [euay obeiois 8G¢C-8¢-169 Bujurel | 99¢¢-8¢-169
lajsuel | uonduasaqg JaquinN uonduoassq Jaquinp
JO JUnoWwy way| auIT way| aul way| aul way| aulT
¢ 0] Jajsueld] :wod Iajsuel |

1eBpng sy} 0} apew aq (s)Jaysuel} well aulj Buimo|o) 8y} 18y} sisenbal Agalsy juswipedsp A

weibold AQ ausunedaq Bunssnbay

w04 Jajsuel] wa)| aul
ALNNOD ADNVHEOL




Z1/90 "AY

ajeq

{) omeuss

LI hl-S

T

§)s09 Bunelado 1aA02 0) Asuow bulsjsuel |

:J9jsuel] 10} uoseay

00°000°'L $ [and ¢0¢¢-90-009 saliejeg aull | Jed €012-90-009
00°000°} $ soljddng 9010 61¢¢-90-009 saliejeg awl] Led €012-90-009
00°00S $ bulystignd/bunuud 1 €¢2-90-009 salejeg swl ] Wed €01¢-90-009
00°00€ $ |ang/sang diysiaquisiy 69¢¢-90-009 salejeg swl] Jed €012¢-90-009
Jajsuel] uonduosaqg JaquinN uonduosaqg JaquinN
jo Junowy way| aul wayj aul] wayj aun way| aul]

$

:0]_ Jajsuel]

:wol4 J9jsuely

:196pnq ay) 0] apew aq (s)iejsuel) wa)l auy Buimojjo} sy} yeuy; sysenbai Agatey uswpedsp AN

Aojeg

WwJ04 Jajsuel] wa}| sulT
ALNNOD FONVHYOL

Juawedaqg Bunsanbay




CL/90 A9y

, aleq V\Q | ainjeubis
FRYES A O

515090 Bupesado JoA0D 0} Asuow bulisjsuel]

:19jsuel] 10} UOSEdY

00°008 $ | sednIeg |euoISsSaj0.d ¢122-0£-609 bulyslignd/bunund 1 2¢2-0€-609
00°000°'€ $ seljddns 8210 6122-0€-609 walqg Jad/abealin G02¢-0€-609
00°00S $ UGEDIUNWIWOI3|3 | 102¢-0¢-L0Y ELENTUETERITEIN 10CC-0€-L 0V
00°001 $ UojjedjunwiLiods|a | L022-0€-L0V 8N4 8|0IYap 202¢-0€-1 0%
00001 $ sellddng adl0 6122-0€-L0V S8JIAI8S [BUOISS8j0ld ¢122-0€-L0v
00'59 $ sa||ddng 2210 6122-0€-10vjuonduosgng/sang diysioquiaiy 69¢¢-0€-1 0¥
00°009 $ sa||ddng 320 6122-0€-10¥ bujutes | 99¢2-0¢-1 0V
lojsuel] uonduosag JoquinN uonduosag JaquinN
Jo junowry way| aul] wa)| aui] way| aun w3y aury
$ :0] Jajsued] :WoJ4 Jajsuel]

1196pnq sy} 0] epew aq (s)iajsuel} way aull Buimojjoy ey} 1ey sisenbas Agassy Juswpedep AW

Jainseal] Juawiedag Bunsanbay

WLIO4 J9jsued] wa}| aul]
ALNNOD FONVHIOL




Z1i90 "AsY
aleq \ ainjeubis

T)EPT AN Ve d
&1/ N2/ D7V Tgh Vo7

19jsuel | 10} Uoseay
00°00S $ saljddng 800 612¢-60-609 Bulyolely vo3d £90¢-60-069
00°0G1 $ jole soueinsul y)esH §902-60-069 buiyoley vy3d £90¢-60-069
00°'00¢ $ Dujures | 99¢¢-60-069 buiyole v¥3d £90¢-60-069
08981 $ S9SES7 Jusudinby 1 822-60-069 DuiyoleN v 3d £90¢-60-069
00°000'2 $ | suopesuntiwodsieL £L022-60-069 BuiyoreiN ve3d £90¢-60-069

lajsuel} uonduose(g JaquinN uonduoseq Jaquinp

JO Junowy way| aur way| aur wiay| aui wiay| aui

$ 0] J9jsuel] :wod 4 Jajsued]

18bpng sy} 0} epew aq (s)isisuel; way aul Buimojjol sy jeys sisanbal Agaiay Juswuedsp Ap

weibold AQ Jusuniedaq Bunpssnbay

w04 Jajsuel] wal| aul
ALNNOD ADNVHAUOL




a

ainyeubig

(7o

N
o

*18JUN0O MauU 8wy Jo) salddns peau osje sp) Jejulid Jayjoue paau pue Spuny UO JOYS ai8 Sp\
:19jSuel] 10} UOSEOY

00°005$ seoj|ddng 20 612¢-28- L0V ~ Bujures 99¢¢-¢8-L0v
Jajsues] uonduosagg JsquinN uonduasaqg JaquinN
40 junowy wiayj sulty way| sul way| aur wiayj oulr]
$ 0] Jejsued] :woJ4 J9jsued ]

1eBpng sy} 0} apew aq (shsysues) Wy sul| Buimoy|o) ay) jeyy sisenbal Aqaiay Juswiuedap AW

S32IAI9S jewliuy Juswiuedaq Bupsenbay

WwJ04 Jajsuel] wa)| aui
ALNNOD FONVHEOL




Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION

Resolution No. 2019-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TORRANCE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE JUVENILE ADJUDICATION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the lLegislature enacted Section 34-16-1 NMSA 1978 establishing a juvenile
adjudication fund grant program to fund programs providing alternative procedures of adjudication for
juveniles charged with traffic offenses and other misdemeanors.; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 66-8-116.3 NMSA 1978 as amended, creating
the juvenile adjudication fund by assessing fees levied and collected; and

WHEREAS, the County or Municipality along with participating agencies is making application
to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for supplemental
program funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the
TORRANCE COUNTY that the chair, on behalf of the Governing Body and all participating agencies,
hereby authorizes the submission of the FY20 application for the Juvenile Adjudication Fund under
the regulations established by the Local Government Division, 2.110.5 NMAC.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of
May 22 , 2019

Ryan Schwebach, Commission Chair

Attest:

County or Municipality Clerk (SEAL)



FY20 Juvenile Adjudication Funding Application Cover Sheet
Local Government Division - DFA

Applicant/Grantee: TORRANCE COUNTY

Proaram Coordinator: Fiscal Agent as listed on current W-9:

Name; Tracsy Master Contact Person: Tracy Seditlo
Address: PO Box 48 Mailing Address: PO Box 318
City, State, Zip: Estancia NM 87016 Cily, State, Zip: Estancia, NM 87016
Telephone: 505-705-0332 Telephone: 505-544-4802
E-Mail: tmaster@tenm.us E-Mail: tsediflo@icnm.us
Budget

Doliar amount requested: 25.725.00

In-Kind Match 25,725.00

Total: §1,450.00

Authorization

1 authorize the applicant to submit this application for funding from the State of New Mexico. To the best of my knowledge, the
information presented in the application is frue and correct.

Rvan Schwebach, Commission Chair 5/22/2019
County/City Official (Print name and title) Signature Date
Dr. Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator 5/22/2019

Program Coordinator (Print name) Signature Date



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



PO Box 48
205 9 Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 5444701 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org

County Commission

Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Chairman Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier Sanchez, District 3

County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NQON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Tracey Master DWI

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
5/2/2019
Today’s Date: Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
505-705-0332

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:
Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No

Email Address: __tmaster@tenm.us

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?-
If no, date of Commission Meeting: May 22, 2019

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Request approval for actual reimbursement for travel expenses for employees who are attending the NMC
Annual Conference in Clovis in June 2019.

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? PENDING If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? PENDING

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES NO Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Linda Jaramillo

From: Linda Jaramillo

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Ryan Schwebach; Kevin McCall; 'jsanchez@tcnm.us'; Wayne Johnson; Belinda Garland
Subject: Precinct Split Information.pdf

Attachments: Precinct Split Information.pdf

Good Afternoon,
After our clerk’s affiliate meeting on Monday and Tuesday | have some information for you as to the division of
precincts. We were told that the Commission must split those precincts within our county which meet the criteria that |
have attached. Precincts 5, 6 and 13 meet the attached criteria. They are as follows:
1. 1-3-1 which states that a precinct shall be divided if more than 750 votes were cast by voters of that precinct at
a general election
or 2,500 persons reside within the boundaries of the precinct
My totals for votes cast in general election for precincts 5, 6 and 13 which meet the criteria of total votes cast in
a general election
3. Population of 5, 6 and 13 from the 2010 Census which meet the population criteria. Provided by Mr. Michael
Sharp of Research and
Polling.
4. Our Current Precinct Map
Proposed precinct splits suggested by Mr. Michael Sharp of Research and Polling.

"]

g

Please note that we were told at the meeting by Senator Daniel lvey Soto and the Secretary of State representatives that
these splits are to be completed by May 31% of this year. | was told by Mr. Michael Sharp that he would be available to
come to a Commission Meeting and discuss his proposed splits. The state is paying Mr. Sharp for his work with the
counties. Mr. Sharp also said that as long as we have these splits in place by the time the Commission designates the
polling places by June or July that would be soon enough.

It is my suggestion that we split them. | do have an issue with the splitin 6. In his split he takes some of precinct

11. These two do not share the same Senate District. We will have to discuss this with Mr. Sharp and see if he cannot
take any of precinct 11 into his split. Also we are going to VCCs and I will just have to adjust the consolidated precincts
to include the new precincts created.

Linda Jaramillo



17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Chapter 240, Section 50, as amended) is amended to read:
"]1-3-1, NATURE OF A PRECINCT--MAPS.--

A. Each precinct as nearly as practicable shall be
composed of contiguous and compact areas having clearly
definable boundaries. All precinct boundaries shall comply
with the provisions of the Precinct Boundary Adjustment Act.

B. A precinct shall be divided or its boundaries
adjusted if the precinet has had more than:

(1) seven hundred fifty votes cast by voters
of that precinct at a general election, based on the two most
recent general elections; or

(2) two thousand five hundred persons
residing within the boundaries of the precinct, based on the
most recent federal decennial census.
=" C. A precinct may be combined with another
precinct or its boundaries adjusted if the precinct has had
less than:

(1) one hundred votes cast by voters of that
precinct at a general election, based on the two most recent
general elections; or

(2) five hundred persons residing within the
boundaries of the precinct, based on the most recent federal
decennial census.

D. A precinct shall not be combined with an

adjoining precinct as provided in Subsection C of this

HB 407/a
Page 30



Precinct 5 (Moriarty-Edgewood Admin. Bldg.) Stand-Alone VCC Precinct

Precinct 5; 1,997 registered voters

2016 Presidential Election: Absentee: 132 Early: 598  Election Day: 561 TOTAL:

Ballot on Demand: 3 2 voting machines 8 poll officials

Precinct 6 and 13 Consolidated to the Moriarty Civic Center (VCC)

Precinct 6 (Catholic Center) 1,630 registered voters
Precinct 13 (Civic Center) 1,338 registered voters
Total Registered Voters in Both Precincts: 2,968

Precinct 6
2016 Presidential Election: Absentee: 79 Early: 538  Election Day: 393

Precinct 13
2016 Presidential Election: Absentee: 54 Early: 447  Election Day: 306
Total Voted in 2016 Presidential Election: 1,817 Election Day: 699

Ballot on Demand: 4 3 Voting Machines 10 poll officials

TOTAL

TOTAL:



Linda Jaramillo . _

From: Michael Sharp <msharp@rpinc.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:30 PM
To: Linda Jaramillo

Subject: RE: Precincts 5, 6, 7 and 13 splits

Hi Linda,

Below is a table with population counts from the 2010 Census.

2010 Census

Total

Precinct Population

5 1378

) 85 (1) 1847

Precinct 5 pre-split 3226
Precinct

6 1918

%6 (1g) 810

Precinct 6 pre-split 2728
Precinct

13 1525

#3 (19) 751

Precinct 13 pre-split 2276

Michael

From: Linda Jaramillo [mailto:LJaramillo@tcnm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Michael Sharp

Subject: RE: Precincts 5, 6, 7 and 13 splits

Thank you Michael,
You are such a God sent when it comes to redistricting. | truly appreciate your expertise and you are just such a nice guy
to work with. Can you teli me the population in each of the splits, please? Lindal.



PRECINCTS

'S

r N MARTINEZ RD.E§

g]agnd :
RD

(=2)
G
CIMMARON

CLEMENTS RD E

14;

BB\ LAN AYERS AVE ELL

STATE HIGHWAY, 3}

MISSIONS. TR

| a

nﬁ_..aﬂmw_

__ ’&b : “
1 .wno_amm# ROAD 253
i LA nmmmeb ID Ef O_..D _.>WU RD
e ==

w
m [FAWN RD SR GRAVEL'PIT,RD £

)
Ay

FLATTOP, RD}
BRONCO RD)

ROUNDTOP,RD S




[ J
¢ Red dots/labels = current precincts . Precinct 5 split
Color shading = proposed precinct split -

bh

mq

. Placeholder number \—3 Tl

| S— e,



¢

Red dots/labels = current precincts
Color shading = proposed precinct split
proposed precinct adjustment

Precinct 6 split
Precinct 6/11 adjustment

Split along 1-40 and
Osita Draw

Mo

7

TORRANCE. L'OMWY FRECD\'.T A ’

-".l--n-l

us28s™"

ve precmot Ime to schoo] district

'h@ndary and U 285

: a o ".""".'...' ) r _ 3]
\ - - /_/_,_1 o -;{ o L : 3
P '.“. ;e
7 ‘- ® W - .._ SChOOI'diStﬁwgaW ~ : : N = ;
* : i o =X
> Vaughn Municipal Schools TPRBANGE (AN SRR i P e s, |
. . f = “"’r 3
' 3 \ | ¥ S{ kY
. 3 A
| . j ) /'>
. g TCERANCE COUITY PRECINCT 24 : J r
{ o’




Red dots/labels = current precincts
Color shading = proposed prec

inct split

Precinct 13 split

b |
Mxfoo : Butbats
TORRANCE wménm::—/-’“\ H

ME ...
B IORUPEOH

Ay
Smosr R4 ........

CoRIMIN  ComjAmn



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



BRIAN 8. COLON, ESQ. NATALIE CORDOVA, CPA

STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR
State of New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor
CONSTITUENT SERVICES
(505) 476-3821
May 13, 2019
Noah Sedillo

Torrance County
njsedillo@tecnm.us

Dear Noah Sedillo,

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 12-6-3 and -14, and NMAC 2.2.2.8, the Office of the
State Auditor hereby approves the request and contract for Hinkle + Landers, PC (the “IPA”) to
conduct the Fiscal Year 2019 annual audit or agreed-upon procedures engagement for Torrance
County (the “Agency”). This approval is contingent upon the following:

e The IPA and the Agency must use the form of contract generated through the Office of
the State Auditor’s OSA-Connect system, with no changes. Any changes to the contract
must be approved in writing by the State Auditor.

o The contract price and all other terms of the contract must be identical to the information
submitted through the OSA-Connect system.

e If applicable, the Agency will submit the contract for any additional required approvals
from an oversight authority, including any approvals by the Public Education Department
or Higher Education Department required by NMSA 1978, Section 12-6-14.

e If applicable, the Agency will submit to the Department of Finance and Administration
Contracts Review Bureau the required number of signed contracts, a copy of this letter
and any other required documentation.

If any of these conditions is not satisfied, this approval will be void, and the Agency will be
required to commence the contracting process again with the submission of new information
through the OSA-Connect system.

When the contract has been fully executed, please email a PDF copy to
reports/¢ osa.state.nm.us, as required by NMAC 2.2.2.8(G)(6). If you have any questions, please
contact the Office of the State Auditor at (505) 476-3800. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

P
I

(AAAAA e P
LA

Natalie Cordova, CPA
Deputy State Auditor

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD



5/14/2019 Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

Contract No. RFP 2017-03

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AUDIT CONTRACT

Torrance County

hereinafter referred to as the "Agency," and

Hinkle + Landers, PC

hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor,” agree:

As required by the Audit Rule, NMAC Section 2.2.2.1 et seq., Contractor agrees to, and shall, inform the Agency of any restriction placed
on Contractor by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, and whether the Contractor is eligible to enter into
this Contract despite the restriction.

1. SCOPE OF WORK (Include in Paragraph 25 any expansion of scope)

A. The Contractor shall conduct a financial and compliance audit of the Agency for Fiscal Year 2019 in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, the Audit Act and the Audit Rule (NMAC Section 2.2.2.1 et seq.).

2. DELIVERY AND REPRODUCTION

A. In order to meet the delivery terms of this Contract, the Contractor shall deliver the following documents to the State Auditor on or
before the deadline set forth for the Agency in NMAC Section 2.2.2.9:

1. an organized, bound and paginated hard copy of the Agency's audit report for review;
2. a copy of the signed management representation letter provided to the IPA by the Agency as required by AU-C580; and
3. a copy of the completed State Auditor Report Review Guide available at www,osanm.org;

B. Reports postmarked by the Agency's due date will be considered received by the due date for purposes of NMAC Section 2.2.2.9.
Unfinished or excessively deficient reports will not satisfy this requirement; such reports will be rejected and returned to the Contractor
and the State Auditor may take action in accordance with NMAC Section 2.2.2.13. If the State Auditor does not receive copies of the
management representation letter and the completed Report Review Guide with the audit report or prior to submittal of the audit report,
the State Auditor will not consider the report submitted to the State Auditor.

C. As soon as the Contractor becomes aware that circumstances exist that will make the Agency's audit report late, the Contractor shall
immediately provide written notification of the situation to the State Auditor. The notification shall include an explanation regarding why
the audit report will be late, when the IPA expects to submit the report and a concurring signature by the Agency.

D. Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.10, the Contractor shall prepare a written and dated engagement letter that identifies the specific
responsibilities of the Contractor and the Agency.

E. After its review of the audit report pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.13, the State Auditor shall authorize the Contractor to print and
submit the final audit report. Within five business days after the date of the authorization to print and submit the final audit report, the
Contractor shall provide the State Auditor an electronic version of the audit report, in PDF format, and the electronic copy of the Excel
version of the Summary of Findings Form, Vendor Schedule, Fund Balances, and any GASB 77 data (if applicable). Afier the State
Auditor officially releases the audit report by issuance of a release letter, the Contractor shall deliver 12 copies of the audit report to the
Agency. The Agency or Contractor shall ensure that every member of the Agency's governing authority shall receive a copy of the
report.

F. The Agency, upon delivery of its audit report, shall submit to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) the completed dated collection
form and the reporting package described in Section 200.512 of Uniform Guidance for Federal Awards. The submission is required to be
made within 30 calendar days of receipt of the auditor's report, or nine months after the end of the audit period.

file:///C:/Users/farleyvener/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/QZJD2REO/Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

1156



5/14/2019

Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

3. COMPENSATION

A, The total amount payable by the Agency to the Contractor under this Contract shall not exceed $44,267.00 including applicable gross
receipts tax.

B. Contractor agrees not to, and shall not, perform any services in furtherance of this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it will not be entitled to payment or compensation for any services performed by Contractor
pursuant to this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.

C. Total Compensation will consist of the following:

SERVICES AMOUNTS
(1) Financial statement audit $25,675.00
(2) Federal single audit $0.00
(3) Financial statement preparation $15,375.00
(4) Other nonaudit services, such as depreciation schedule updates $0.00
(5) Other (i.e., component units, specifically identified) $0.00

Gross Receipts Tax = $3,217.00

Total Compensation = $44,267.00 including applicable gross receipts tax

D. The Agency shall pay the Contractor the New Mexico gross receipts tax levied on the amounts payable under this Contract and inveiced
by the Contractor. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph set forth below.

E. The State Auditor may authorize progress payments to the Contractor by the Agency; provided that the authorization is based upon
evidence of the percentage of audit work completed as of the date of the request for partial payment. Progress payments up to 70% do
not require State Auditor approval, provided that the Agency certifies receipt of services. The Agency must monitor audit progress and
make progress payments only up to the percentage that the audit is completed prior to making such payment. Progress payments of 70%
or more but less than or equal to 90% require State Auditor approval after being approved by the Agency. If requested by the State
Auditor, the Agency shall provide a copy of the approved progress billings. The State Auditor may allow only the first 50% of progress
payments to be made without State Auditor approval if the Contractor’s previous audits were submitted after the due date. Final payment
for services rendered by the Contractor shall not be made until a determination and written finding is made by the State Auditor in the
release letter that the audit has been made in a competent manner in accordance with the provisions of this Contract and applicable rules
of the State Auditor.

TERM. Unless terminated pursuant to Paragraphs 5 or 19, this Contract shall terminate one calendar year after the latest date on which it is
signed.

5. TERMINATION, BREACH S

A. This Contract may be terminated:

1. By either party without cause, upon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor at least ten (10) days prior to
the intended date of termination.

2. By either party, immediately upon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor, if a material breach of any of
the terms of this Contract occurs. Unjustified failure to deliver the report in accordance with Paragraph 2 shall constitute a material
breach of this Contract.

3. By the Agency pursuant to Paragraph 19, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the State Auditor.

4. By the State Auditor, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the Agency afier determining that the audit has been
unduly delayed, or for any other reason.

B. By termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of
termination. If the Agency or the State Auditor terminates this Contract, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for work
performed prior to termination in the amount of earned, but not yet paid, progress payments, if any, that the State Auditor has authorized
to the extent required by Paragraph 3(E). If the Contractor terminates this Contract for any reason other than Agency's breach of this

Contract, the Contractor shall repay to the Agency the full amount of any progress payments for work performed under the terms of this
Contract.

C. Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, the State Auditor may disqualify the Contractor from eligibility to contract for audit services with
the State of New Mexico if the Contractor knowingly makes false statements, false assurances or false disclosures under this Contract.

The State Auditor on behalf of the Agency or the Agency may bring a civil action for damages or any other relief against a Contractor
for a material breach of this Contract.

file://{C:/Users/farleyvener/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/QZJD2REO/Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

2/5



5/14/2019

6.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.htm!

D. THE REMEDIES HEREIN ARE NOT EXCLUSIVE, AND NOTHING IN THIS SECTION 5 WAIVES OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS
AND REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional services for the Agency and are not
employees of the Agency. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of state
vehicles or any other benefits afforded to employees of the Agency as a result of this Contract. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the
State of New Mexico to any obligation not assumed under this Contract unless the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then
only within the strict limits of that authority.

IG T

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Contract or assign any claims for money due or to become due under this
Contract.

. SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this Contract without the prior written approval of the
Agency and the State Auditor. An agreement between the Contractor and a subcontractor to subcontract any portion of the services under this
Conract shall be completed on a form prescribed by the State Auditor. The agreement shall be an amendment to this Contract and shall specify
the portion of the audit services to be performed by the subcontractor, how the responsibility for the audit will be shared between the
Contractor and the subcontractor, the party responsible for signing the audit report and the method by which the subcontractor will be paid.
Pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.8, the Contractor may subcontract only with independent public accounting firms that are on the State
Auditor's List of Approved Firms, and that are not otherwise restricted by the Office from entering into such a contract.

RECORDS

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time records that indicate the date, time, and nature of services rendered during the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall retain the records for a period of at least five (5) years after the date of final payment under this contract. The
records shall be subject to inspection by the Agency and the State Auditor. The Agency and the State Auditor shall have the right to audit
billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the Agency or the State Auditor on behalf
of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

RELEASE

The Contractor, upon receiving final payment of the amounts due under the Contract, releases the State Auditor, the Agency, their respective
officers and employees and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.
This paragraph does not release the Contractor from any liabilities, claims or obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.

C TALITY

All information provided to or developed by the Contractor from any source whatsoever in the performance of this Contract shall be kept
confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the Contractor, except in accordance with this Contract or
applicable standards, without the prior written approval of the Agency and the State Auditor.

PRODUCT OF SERVICES; COPYRIGHT AND REPORT USE

Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Contract shall be the subject of an application for copyright
by or on behalf of the Contractor. The Agency and the State Auditor may post an audited financial statement on their respective websites once
it is publicly released by the State Auditor. For District Courts and District Attorneys only, the contractor agrees that the Financial Control
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) is free to use the audited financial statements in the statewide
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and that the Contractor's audit report may be relied upon during the audit of the statewide
CAFR, if applicable. However, DFA should not provide to any third party, other than the CAFR auditor, the District Courts' or District
Attorneys' draft audit reports or their opinion letters or findings.

Co ICT OF EREST

The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Contract. Each of the Contractor and the Agency certifies
that it has followed the requirements of the Governmental Conduct Act, Section 10-16-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, regarding contracting with a
public officer, state employee or former state employee, as required by the applicable professional standards.

INDEPENDENCE

The Contractor represents and warrants its personal, external and organizational independence from the Agency in accordance with the
Government Auditing Standards 2011 Revision , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and NMAC Section 2.2.2.8. The
Contractor shall immediately notify the State Auditor and the Agency in writing if any impairment to the Contractor's independence occurs or
may occur during the period of this Contract.

file://iC:/Users/farleyvener/AppData/l ocal/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Qutlook/QZJD2REO/Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

3/5



5/14/2019 Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.ntm!
15. AMENDMENT

This Contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by prior written agreement of the parties and with the prior written approval of
the State Auditor. Any amendments to this Contract shall comply with the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1- 199, NMSA
1978.

16. MERGER

This Contract supersedes all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof.
No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Contract. Contractor and Agency shall enter into and execute an engagement letter pursuant to NMAC Section 2.2.2.10, consistent with
Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS). The engagement letter and any associated
documentation included with or referenced in the engagement letter shall not be interpreted to amend this Contract, Conflicts between the
engagement letter and this Contract are governed by this Contract, and shall be resolved accordingly.

17. APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Contract. By execution of this Contract, Contractor irrevocably consents to the
exclusive personal jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising from or related to this Contract.

18. AGE 00 RECORD.

The Agency is responsible for maintaining control of all books and records at all times and the Contractor shall not remove any books and
records from the Agency's possession for any reason.

19. APPROPRIATI

The terms of this Contract are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the legislature or the Agency's
governing body for the performance of this Contract. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the legislature or the
Agency's governing body, this Contract shall terminate upon written notice being given by the Agency to the Contractor. The Agency's
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. This section of the Contract
does not supersede the Agency's requirement to have an annual audit pursuant to Section 12-6-3(A) NMSA 1978.

20. PENALTIES FOR LATI F LA

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the
New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

21. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE

The Contractor shall abide by all federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of New
Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules, regulations and orders, the Contractor assures that
no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, age, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, physical or mental handicap or
serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity be excluded from employment with or participation in, be
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this Contract. If the
Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Contract, the Contractor shall take appropriate steps
to correct these deficiencies.

22, PAPE
A. The Contractor shall retain its working papers of the Agency's audit conducted pursuant to this Contract for a period of at least five (5)
years after the date shown on the opinion letter of the audit report, or longer if requested by the federal cognizant agency for audit,
oversight agency for audit, pass through-entity or the State Auditor. The State Auditor shall have access to the working papers at the

State Auditor's discretion. When requested by the State Auditor, the Contractor shall deliver the original or clear, legible copies of all
working papers to the requesting entity.

B. The Contractor should follow the guidance of AU-C 210 A.27 to A.31 and AU-C 510 .A3 to .A1l in communications with the
predecessor auditor and to obtain information from the predecessor auditor's audit documentation.

23, DESIGNATED ON-SITE ST,

The Contractor's on-site individual auditor responsible for supervision of work and completion of the audit is Farley Vener. The Contractor
shall notify the Agency and the State Auditor in writing of any changes in staff assigned to perform the audit.

24, 'ALID TERM QR IT1

If any term or condition of this Contract shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract shall not be affected.

25. OTHER PROVISIONS
file:///C:/Users/farieyvener/AppData/lL ocal/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Qutlook/QZJD2REQ/Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.him! 4/5



5/14/2019 Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html

SIGNATURE PAGE

This Contract is made effective as of the date of the latest signature.

AGENCY CONTRACTOR
Torrance County, Hinkle + Ianders, PC
PRINTED PRINTED
NAME: NAME: Farley Vener
SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE: E[cu,ﬂu/ \/wwz,
” T~

TITLE: TITLE: Pre@—e\}}t
DATE: DATE: 5/14/2019

State Auditor Contract No. 19 - 5030

file://iC:/Usersffarleyvener/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content. Outlook/QZ JD2RE0/Hinkle + Landers FY19 Contract.html 5/5



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Torrance COunty

Purchasing Department
Noah Sedillo
PO Box 48
205 S 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
Phone: (505) 544-4730 Fax: (505) 384-5294
www.torrancecountynm.org
Email: njsedillo@tcnm.us

No. 2019-04

INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR
CSS-1 FOG SEAL

Torrance County is seeking sealed competitive bids for tonnage of CSS-1 Fog Seal, price is to include delivery
cost — NOT to exceed a total 600 tons. Delivery is required to be “In-Place” to any county maintained road
within Torrance County (see attached map). Required “In-Place” delivery will not exceed from formal award
date to December 1, 2019.

A completed Campaign Contribution Form (included in the IFB) must be submitted with all proposals.
Compliance with NMSA 1978 13-1-191.1 (2006) is required. Any company that fails to submit the Campaign
Contribution Form with their proposal will be considered unresponsive,

Torrance County requires one (1) original bid and four (4) copies for the bid selection team. Any bidder that
fails to submit the required number will be considered to be unresponsive.

Clearly mark your sealed bid as “IFB 2019-04 — CSS-1 FOG SEAL”. Any bidder that fails to label a bid as such
will be considered unresponsive.

Bid Deadline: Bids must be submitted to the Torrance County Purchasing Department located in the
Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S 9t" Street in Estancia, NM by 2:00 PM
on May 20, 2019.

Bid Opening: Bids will be opened at 2:15 PM on May 20, 2019 in the Purchasing Office locate
within the Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S 9th Street in Estancia, NM.

Bid Review: The bids will be reviewed by a bid selection team. A recommendation will be given to
the County Commission after all bids are reviewed.

Bid Award:  The Torrance County Commission will formally award the bid at their regular
commission meeting on May 22, 2019 at 9:00 AM. This award date it tentative and can
be changed without notice.

Torrance County reserves the right to reject any or all bids if it is not in the best interest of the County or waive
any informality in the bid process. The Invitation for Bids process will be conducted according to the New
Mexico Procurement Code (Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978) which imposes civil and criminal



'bribes, gratuities, and kick-backs.

According to 13-1-158.A., no warrant, check or other negotiable instrument shall be issued in payment for any
purchase of services, construction or items of tangible personal property unless the central purchasing office or
the using agency certifies that the services, construction of items of tangible personal property have been
received and meet specifications.

All bids must be sealed or will not be accepted. Bids will NOT be accepted after the deadline. Bids may be
delivered in person to Torrance County Purchasing Department 205 South 9% Street, Estancia, NM 87016 or
my mail to the Torrance County Purchasing Department, P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016. NOTE: United
States Postal Service mail is not delivered until after 1:00 PM Mountain Standard Time.

Resident Business Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident business possessing a valid resident
business certificate shall receive 1% preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s proposal must contain a copy
of the Resident Business Preference Certificate issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department
in order to qualify for the preference.

Resident Veterans Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident veteran may submit a completed
Resident Veterans Preference Certificate in the proposal. The resident veteran shall receive up to 2%
preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s proposal must contain a Resident Veterans Preference Certificate
issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department in order to qualify for the preference.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and NMSA 1978, § 13-1-191.1
(2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking to enter into a contract
with any state agency or local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery
system, or the design and installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural
resources must file this form with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the
contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose
whether they, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign
contribution to an applicable public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the
date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract,
the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given
by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public
official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars (5250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award for a proposed
contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may be ratified or terminated
pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family
member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of the prospective contractor gives a campaign
contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public official or the applicable public official’s employees
during the pendency of the procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully
completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal property shall
indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for which disclosure is
required by a prospective contractor.



CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY
CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence
the award of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a
competitive sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or
small purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed
competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or
received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or expend
contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office.
“Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but does
not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other
personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or
political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political
committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law of (a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural
person; or {b) an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the
cancellation of the request for proposals.

“Prospective contractor” means a person or business that is subject to the competitive
sealed proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive
sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase
contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a
partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any:
(Completed by State Agency or Local Public Body)

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Date Contribution(s) Made:




Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)

--OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE
to an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

Signature Date

Title (Position)



o Comissi

Kevin McCall Lountr Manager
Commissioner Wayne Johnson
District 1
Reputy County Manager
Ryan Schwebach Vacant
Commissioner
District 2 PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Javier E. Sanchez Estancia, NM 87016 Dennis Wallin
Commissioner (505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
District 3 WWW.Iorrancecountynm.ore

Attachment to Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form
Current Torrance County Elected Officials

Commissioner, District 1 — Kevin McCall
Commission Chairman, District 2 — Ryan Schwebach
Commissioner, District 3 — Javier Sanchez
Assessor — Jesse Lucero
Clerk — Linda Jaramillo
Probate Judge — Josie Chavez
Sheriff — Marty Rivera

Treasurer — Tracy Sedillo



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



.
sy

Change Order

AIA Document G701 - 2017

PROJECT: (Name and address)

A17.15 Torrance County Animal Shelter
Addition

751 Salt Mission Trail

McIntosh, NM 87032

OWNER: (Name and address)
Torrance County NM

CONTRACT INFORMATION:
Contract For: General Construction

Date: 12/04/18

ARCHITECT: (Name and address)
NCA Architects, LLC

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Change Order Numbet: 001

Date: 5/15/19

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Vigil Contracting Services, Inc.

PO Box 48 1306 Rio Grande NW 1512 Coors Bivd. NW
205 Sth Street Albugquerque, New Mexico Albuquerque, NM 87121
87104

Estancia, NM 87016

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjusiments
attributable 1o executed Construction Change Directives.)

Provide electrical modifications to existing items identified by the CID Building Inspector. These are not in the project scope
but are required to recieve a Certificate of Occupancy and will make the building safer. $442.90 + NMGRT

The original Contract Sum was $ 52.000.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 52.000.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 442.90
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 52.442.90

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Torrance County NM

NCA Architects, LLG=""\

Vigil Contracting Services, Inc.

CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
David Puritz, Project Manager
PRINTED N AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
/15 /19 __
DATE o DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ ~ 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AlA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This
document was produced by AlA software at 12:08:32 ET on 05/15/2019 under Order No. 8403918825 which expires on 01/02/2020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3B9ADAS58)



VIGIL CONTRACTING SERVICES, Inc. Req uest #1
1512 Coors SW Page: 1 of 1
Albuquerque, NM 87121 Job Name/No. TC Animal Shelter
Phone: (505) 877-6325 Location: 751 Salt Mission Trail
Fax: (505) 877-1261 Mclntosh, NM 87032
Project No: GENC_2018036573
TO: NCA Architects Issue No: 1 Electrical
1306 Rio Grande Blvd NW Phone: (505) 255-6400
Albuquerque, NM 87104 Fax:
dEuritz@nca-architects.com Date: 05/15/19
ltem; Description: Unit cost: Qty Total Cost;
Work by subcontractors
1 Bring electrical up to code - Aegis Electric
$ 400.00 1 $400.00
2
Work By Vigil CSI
1 hr 10 $0.00
2 hr 1 $0.00
3 LS 1 $0.00
4 1 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
20 Subtotal - subcontract work $400.00
30 Subtotal - contractor's work $0.00
40 Admin/OH & Profit - Subcontract work 7.500% $30.00
50 Admin/OH & Profit - Contractor work 15.000% $0.00
55 Bonding 3.0000% $12.90
Sub Total: $442.90
60 State Gross Receipts Tax 6.7500% $29.90
Total: $472.80

IWe propose hereby to furnish material & labor-complete in accordance with these specifications, for the sum of:
Payable as follows: Total: $472.80
Per contract allowance.
Vigil CSI Authorized Signature:

Acceptance of Proposal - The prices, specifications & conditions are satisfactory & are hereby accepted.
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature Date:




Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
A17.15 Torrance County Animal Shelter Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 002
Addition

751 Salt Mission Trail Date: 12/04/18 Date: 5/15/19

Mclntosh, NM 87032

OWNER; (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Nawme and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Torrance County NM NCA Architects, LLC Vigil Contracting Services, Inc.
PO Box 48 1306 Rio Grande NW 1512 Coors Bivd. NW

205 9th Street Albuquerque, New Mexico Albuquerque, NM 87121

Estancia, NM 87016 BFIGE

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)

Provide metal panels to cover exposed painted plywood along the west soffit that runs the length of the building. This will
minimize future maintenance and match adjacent finishes. $1,006.83 + NMGRT

The original Contract Sum was $ 52.000.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 442.90
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 52,442.90
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 1.006.83
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 53,449.73

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Vigil Contracting Services, Inc. Torrance County NM
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
David Puritz, Project Manager
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
5/5/19 __
DATE" 7 / DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ - 2017. Copyright ® 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. Al rights reserved. WARNING: This
AlA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized repreduction or diatribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This
document was produced by AlA software at 12:26:10 ET on 05/15/2019 under Order No, 8403918825 which &xpires on 01/02/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BSADAS4)



VIGIL CONTRACTING SERVICES, inc.

1512 Coors SW
Albuquerque, NM 87121
Phone: (508) 8776325
Fax: (505) 877-1261

TO: NCA Architects
1306 Rio Grande Bivd NW

Location

Project No
Issue No:

Request #

Page:

1 of
Job Name/No. TC Animal Shelter
. 751 Salt Mission Trail

Mclintosh, NM 87032

: GENC_2018036573

1 Additional trim
Phone: (605) 255-6400

Albuguerque, NM 87104 Fax:
dguritz@nca—architects.com Date: 05/15/18
Item: Description: Unit cost: Qty Total Cost:
Work by subcontractors
1
1 $0.00
2
Work By Vigil CSI
1 Labor 3 60.00 hr 10 $600.00
2 $ - hr 1 $0.00
3 Materials 5 200.00 LS 1 $200.00
4 Trip $ 50.00 1 $50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
20 Subtotal - subcontract work $0.00
30 Subtotal - contractor's work $850.00
40 Admin/OH & Profit - Subcontract work 7.500% $0.00
50 Admin/OH & Profit - Contractor work 15.000% $127.50
55 Bonding 3.0000% $29.33
Sub Total: $1,006.83
60 State Gross Receipts Tax 6.7500% $67.96
Total: $1,074.79
Iwe propose hereby to fumnish material & labor-complete in accordance with these spegifications, for the sum of:
Payable as follows: Totat: $1,074.79

Per contract allowance.

Vigil CSI Authorized | Signhature:

Signature Date:

lAcceptance of Proposal - The prices, specifications & conditions are satisfactory & are hereby accepled.
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined abave.




Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



I DUA 40

205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

Lounty Lommission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadiine for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: C“Q\N‘A €a & M()JU' p”Dr‘F F‘qu)'?"(»/ V/(a«aww~‘/;

First Last kbepartmelr{ / Company / Organization Nine

Today’s Date: 5 A (’) // 9 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 5—‘ o/ OC}' Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Fazed to you? Yes No

Email Address: (q‘cLUP"\ @ ‘I’CV\.V"\,. (DAY P Qm \pP @ '-LC . Ud

_,.—‘

Is this request for the next Commission meetiw ~o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

F&Dﬂv’U\/O-\ Qf‘ (/Jawu. Jo\,\/\_m/\, /LQL/‘\['L! V/lanﬁcu« 5 x‘J‘D

C\\v\—oﬂff oN FV"HA( 600’\')' AHOL(_C«L‘U’\ Ho—i Lo

scbulel A/3 /19wl [F’TQJ{FX*\\'\C”\ Pechdmsﬁ
M\O( CQUOWIICCAL']: =

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES@ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES ( NO)

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? “&qo Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 12-H



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9™ Street Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

Estancia, NM 87016 ,
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

WwWw, torrancecountynm. or g

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: MQHW B'Q ,r—,l)ﬂ gl é%’l‘am(‘m Maﬂ/[ﬁ}/_

ent / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date:_ 5 5 / 149 Mailing Address: 45 Box [(p [y Setoue n UM €D L

(Departmenulempluyeel of Torrance County need not inclylie their address)

Telephone number/Extension: QDS “3@—/ -Z 70 ?§ Fax Number: CO5 - %‘M -2.2. ]

Would you kike this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes
Email Address: _Ndlﬁg(@ﬁw%ﬁbﬁaa&m»/\

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng@ no If no, date of Commission Meeting: -l kLQ o A

No

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

WY 2ol Tovond) aafreuc.,,m"\"m%
‘\)Aj‘"’\e “)wf‘msrm SHML wnﬁ%a Qomnanal Ok %lﬁh
' Ve D @pum%

Is this a Resolliﬁ(;ii,\'ébﬁt'rii_c,;, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? LQW’

Has this been reviewed l;y Grant Committee? Y= NON lﬂ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO — wQ be,h&\)e'/ \/XQ(D -

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YE‘ Imitials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



